REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, December 17, 2012
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action: Recommend apptoval of Consent Agenda by vote on one motion
unless member requests separate consideration

a. Minutes November 19, 2012 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment of Funds

e Financial Repotts

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

e FExpenses By Vendor

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 555, 2013 BOARD
MEETING SCHEDULE
Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board

REPORT FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
Fisheries Board Committee Meetings, November 27, 2012 and December 12, 2012

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM

REPORT ON MODIFIED SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY
PROJECT

REPORT ON QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING 7 FISH PASSAGE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

CONVEYANCE SYSTEM OPERATIONS PROGRAM REPORT



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

FISHERIES PROGRAM REPORT
TRI COUNTY FISH TEAM MEETING DECEMBER 4, 2012

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER
a. Cachuma Water Reports
b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

c Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
d.  Verbal - COMB Activities

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL --- ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

Significant exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(b): one case (November 9, 2012 Government Claim of
Andrew and Jessica Brown)

MEETING SCHEDULE
¢ January 28, 2013 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the

meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” form including a description of the subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48

hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangemnents.
[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with

Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, November 19, 2012

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:01 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Others present:

Bruce Mowry Tony Trembley
Ken Knight Tim Robinson
Rebecca Bjork Kate Rees

Janet Gingras Ruth Snodgrass
Chris Dahlstrom Sonia Fernandez
David Baum Phil Walker

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker commented on current copper theft, fracking and managing water
resources.

3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
October 22, 2012 Regular Board Meetings

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims

Director Beebe moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Director
Francisco.

PAGE !

ITEM# 3«




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
November 19,2012

Director Beebe requested a change to the minutes Item 5, the “+/- 6% system loss™
should be changed to “+/- 6% unaccounted for water”.

Director Beebe who made the motion and Director Francisco who seconded the
motion, agreed to this modification to the minutes. The motion passed 7/0/0.

4. Report From Board Committees
a. Administrative Committee Meeting, November 12,2012
President Hanson reported that the committee had continued to discuss the benefits
of current and future employees. The agenda was included in the board packet.

5. Discussion of Future New Hire Benefits Package

Bruce Mowry highlighted the discussion of future new hire benefits package held at
the November 12, 2012 Administrative Committee meeting. The Committee
discussed options for reducing pension costs and overall benefit costs associated with
future employees. The suggested direction gained from that discussion was that the
benefits for future new hires would be similar to but slightly modified as compared
to existing active employee and retiree benefits.

There was Board discussion on the future of new hire benefits package, options
available and examples given for various packages. The discussion will go back to
the Administrative Committee for further development. Staff has been asked to look
at current benefit packages of other Joint Powers Agencies as well as the Member
Units for additional information.

Phil Walker made comments.
6. Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program

The monthly Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program report was included in the board
packet.

a. Presentation by Ken Knight on the Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program
Consultant Ken Knight and Senior Resources Scientist Tim Robinson highlighted
in their presentation the procedures staff uses for inventory and the maintenance
performed on the trees in order to increase their survivability. They were able to
show the GIS efforts used in this process to monitor each individual tree. They
also suggested developing a Board Committee to address tree policies, location
strategy, legal and budget issues concerning the mitigation program.

7. Report on Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project
The monthly report prepared by David Baum was included in the board packet. Mr.
Baum reported that the two slide gates had been installed and water was conveyed
from the Junction Structure to the Glen Anne Turnout drain. On October 30, 2012,
COMB shut down the Tecolote Tunnel; Blois Construction accomplished all major
items of work and at completion of all work water from the Tecolote Tunnel was
turned back on flowing through the new 48 pipe to the Glen Anne Turnout. Mr.
Baum stated that the project has been very successful. ITEM#__ 3,

PAGE <




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
November 19, 2012

8.

10.

11.

Report on Quiota Creek Crossing 7 Fish Passage Improvement Project

Tim Robinson reported that the project was completed Friday, November 16, 2012.

On Friday the County opened the road and signed off on their encroachment permit.
All mitigation trees have been planted and the site will be hydro-mulched Tuesday,

November 20™.

Conveyance System Operations Program Report

The November Conveyance System Operations Program report by David Baum was
included in the board packet.

Fisheries Program Report

The November Fisheries Program report by Tim Robinson was included in the board
packet. Mr. Robinson reported that the draft WY2010 Annual Monitoring Report
had been distributed to the COMB Fisheries Board Committee. Staff has also been
working on the second grant application to fund a project at Quiota Creek Crossing 1
that will be submitted by the end of November. If the grant is successful this project
would be constructed in the fall of 2013.

a. Quiota Creek Crossing 0 Grant Action
Mr. Robinson reported that this project entails replacing two partial fish
passage barriers in the form of concrete low flow crossings 200 yards apart
with railroad car bridges. The two landowners at this site have agreed to go
forward with funding the project through grants. The Board directed staff to
meet with CCRB and ID#1 on strategy, talk to CDFG regarding a grant and
bring the information back to the Board.

Reports From the Manager
a. Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly reports were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations repott through November 14, 2012 was
included in the board packet.

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
October 2012 was included in the board packet.

d. COMB Activities
Bruce Mowry reported that the Tecolote Tunnel inspection is scheduled to
take place December 19",

Comprehensive review of the Dams will start mid February 2013, a team
from Reclamation will be here for several days for the review. [TEM # 2«

PAGE 3




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
November 19, 2012

12.

13.

14.

15.

December 10" is a meeting with Reclamation in Fresno with COMB and the
County Water Agency, the agenda is not available at this time.

Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Director Beebe requested that the unaccounted for water discussion come back to the
Board.

Appointment of a Board Committee for the Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program.
Resolution No. 554 Commendation for Bob Lieberknecht

Resolution No. 554 expresses appreciation and thanks to Robert Lieberknecht for the
years of service on the COMB Board.

Director Morgan and Director Beebe moved to approve Resolution No. 554
Commendation for Bob Lieberknecht, seconded by Director Francisco.

The Resolution passed by a roll call vote:

Ayes: Francisco, Hanson, Morgan, Beebe

Nayes: None

Abstain/Absent: Lieberknecht abstained.

The Board took a break to honor Director Lieberknecht and returned at 5:00 p.m.

[Closed Session]:

a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant Exposure to Litigation
(Government Code 54956.9): One Case — Andrew and Jessica Brown
Claim.

b. Conference with Legal Counsel — Facts and Circumstances Relating to

the Claims Being Asserted by Andrew and Jessica Brown Against
COMB as stated in their November 9, 2012 Government Claim.
(Government Code 54956.9):

c. Public Employee Performance Evaluation — Government Code Section
54957

Title: General Manager

Tony Trembley announced that the Board would adjourn into closed session,
conference with legal counsel to discus Item 14a, 14b, and 14c.

The Board entered into closed session at 5:01 p.m. and came out of closed session at
6:40 p.m. There was no action to report out of closed session.

Meeting Schedule ITEM # 4@2_.“

PAGE Y




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
November 19, 2012

* The next regular Board meeting will be held December 17, 2012 at 2:00 P.M.
* The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

16. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved
Unapproved L

ITEM#___ 3
PAGE )




12/12/2012

Accrual Basis

ASSETS

COMB

Statement of Net Assets

As of November 30, 2012

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS

1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND

68,952.52
229,924 .61

Total TRUST FUNDS

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1308 - Prop 50 Grant Receivable
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500

- VEHICLES
1505 -
1510 -
1515 -
1625 -
1550 -

OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
MOBILE OFFICES

FIELD EQUIPMENT

PAVING

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1910 -
1920 -

LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

208,877.13

344,819.65
69,405.53

713,102.31

400.00
3,875.52
70,212.00
12,640.00
68.44
1,114,556.42
15,192.72

1,216,945.10

1,930,047.41

444,890.47
384,565.63
97,803.34
493,184.33
22,350.00
-1,199,075.89

243,717.88

5,487,041.07
983,798.00

6,470,839.07

8,644,604.36

TEM# 3b
———pagetof-2
PAGE |




12/12/2012 CONB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of November 30, 2012

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2562 - SWRCB - WATER RIGHTS FEE
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

1,679,281.05

1,679,281.05

60.00

2.31

30.00
92,114.03
70,212.62
-35,707.10
12,640.00
87,008.00
298,877.13

525,236.99

2,204,518.04

5,487,041.07
981,823.00
254,623.00

6,723,487.07

8,928,005.11

-174,941.02
-108,459.73

-283,400.75

8,644,604.36

ITEM # 2D pagezer2.

PAGE _ &




| abeyg

%0004 0.°065 000 0.'065 0.°068 000
%0004 £'80€ 000 £1'80€ £b'80¢ 000
%0°00b 80'LLLT 000 80'LLL'T 804222 000
%0°00L ZTIr9' 000 zTLIYe'T 221992 000
%0004 18621 000 18621 18621 000
%0004 80'8Ly'Yy 000 80'8iY'y 80'8LY'Y 000
%0004 9Z'€6L 000 92'e6L 9Z'e6L 000
%0001 9z'E6l 000 9Z'¢6L 9z'e6t 000
%0004 66'908'2 000 86'905'2 66'905'2 000
%0004 85'6.1 000 8G'6.L 85'6LL 000
%0004 zL08 000 2L08 zL06 000
%0°004 69'982' 000 69'0£2'2 69'9€2'2 000
%0°00L £8°LLLL 000 - WAV [X:WAYN 000
%0°00L S9'6VL 000 SOBYL S9'6YL 000
%0004 86°08Y 000 86°08Y 86°08Y 000
%0°001 94'692 000 91692 91'692 000
%0004 y0'zZ8 000 y0'2Z8 : ¥0'ZZ8 000
%0004 18'082'c 00°0 1g'982'c 18'982'C 000
%0°004 £'296'0} 000 £7'296'9)L £Y'796'9L 000
%0004 FA AL 000 ZrZLs ZrzLs 000
%0004 FAR TN 000 PAR- 4N PAR-TNCT 000
%0°00L 06’088 000 06'088 06°088 Qo0
%0°001 L9'656'9 000 19'656'9 19'656'9 000
%0004 vaL0b's 000 y8'L0v'S ¥8'L0F'S 000
%0004 1£28L'9 000 1£28L'9 1£'282'9 000
%0°004 61°65€ vy 000 61°6GE v 8165y 00°0
%0°004 89'/5Z 000 89°/52 89'/52 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%L'YE 81'688'LL9'-  00'SZ6'YSL'L TTBED'E/Y'T %P OP 66'9LE'890'E-  00'0SP'LbL'S LO'EEL'620'Z %102 6.'89G'€09'L-  00'SLP'L00T 1Z2'906'€0Y
%LYE 8.'688'L/8'-  00'626'vSL'L 2TBE0'E8Y'T %O 66'0LE'890'E-  00'0SP'LPL'S LO'EEL'6L0'C %L0Z 61'895'€09'k-  00'SLY'200'2 12'906'€0Y
%LYE 8.°688'LL9'Y-  00'GZE'YSL'L  Z2'6E0'E8Y'Z %b'0p 66'9L£'890'C-  00'0SY'LPL'S L0'eEL'620'7 %i0Z 6.'895'¢09'V-  00'6/p'200'C 12'906'€0Y
%00 00°000'06" 00°000'06 000 000 %00 00°000'06~ 00'000°'06 000
%Z'SL 00'2e¥'969'L-  00°000'000'7  00'895'€0E %Z'SL 00'ZEP'969'L-  00°000'000Z7  00'89S'€0E 000
%00 00'8L1'0v8- 00'8L¥'0p8 000 000 %00 00'6Ly'OvE- 00'6L¥'0¥8 000
%0°00} 08'¥E9'tL 000 08'%€9'L 08'pEY'L 000
%0004 96°L02 000 96°202 96°L02 000
%00 00'0£2'642- 000LL'812 000 00°0 %00 00022'642- 00042612 000
%00 00'655'€r~ 00'655 €Y 000 000 %00 00'655 Sy~ 00’655V 000
%055 vS'8PG'E8L' - 00°22L'196'E 9'829'2LL'C %b'9G SLZLELE ;- 000SY'LYL'E szzeL'ell't %961 6.'028'60V~ 00'22L'€L8 12'906'€0Y
wbpngjoy,  3ebpngieng § 186png 2L AON - Inp 198png J0 % 1ebpngseag § 19Bpng 2L AON - [ 1ebpng jo %, 18Bpng JanQ § 1a6png 2L AON - Inp
TvLi0L suonesadg ssuaysly

€10z unr-z10z Aing - sjenjoy 'sa yebpng

sainjipuadxy pue saNUSAIY JO JuswWale}g

pieog asueusjulely @ uopesado ewnyoen

juawobBeuey pasm - PZ-0LE
asueudjuiel - eZ-801LE
HIOAHIASIAH VS - Z-801€

V1Y0d HLNOS VO - 1-80L€ [ejo)L

peoy - 61-g0i¢
suoneiadQ - 51-801¢
TWLIYOd HINOS VO - 1-80LE
ANNY N319 - 801¢

IVLYOd HLIHON - L01L€ (2101

ITEM# L
PAGE 2

T3INNNL 31070031 dN - £-L01L€ 12301

uoneliiqeyay - fg-2L01€
T3INNNL 3LO1023L dN - £-204E

NOILYLS TOYLNOD dN - Z-L0LE [E1O)L

uopjoadsul - yz-L0ie

Suonesado - §Z-L01€

aoueusIUIRY - BZ-20LE
NOILVLS JOHLNOD dN - Z-L0LE

HIMOL INYLNI N - 1-201¢€ [BI0L

uoneyniiqeyay - [1-201¢
uonoadsyy - Yi-L0LE
suoyesadQ - J4-L01¢
Buiuea) - qi-zole
¥IMOL INVLNI dN - 1-201€

IVLHOd HLHON - 20L€

jieg juapoy - 904

vavos - soLe

20)A dinb3 7 YaA - vOLE

sdQ 290§ - €0LE

Butpeay 1a3el - Zobe

aAeaY UOHESRA - A-LOLE

AR WIS - S-10LE

8A2a7 A2DIIOH - H-101¢

1o3uibuz - 3-404¢

2ARYT] JUBWBARILEG - -10LE

SNOILYYIO - HOSY1 - 00)E

TIONAVd fejoL

a4-ssoigy
$S049)
TT0YAVd
asuadxg

1401d SS019
awoou| [BjoL

ANNIAIY 000¢ 12301

pund jusuiianeg joafold ewnyoses - geog
awoouy juess) g doid - £20¢
awoau] JurI9 . LZ0E
aWo3U] ISIN - 0Z0€
aWOoY] }Sa133Y} - 0LOS
pung [emausy - L00¢
Iy uaLieM - 900€
(sjuawssassy AD) 196png WRO - 100E
IANNIAIY 000€
awosu)

siseq [eniooy
ZLeELzL
WY shitL




Z abed

%000} 20'Lp9 000 20°LY9 20°Lv9 000
%0004 eL6YZ 000 £LBYZ EL'6YE 000
%0004 v0'89 000 $0'89 v0'89 000
%0°004 60°181 000 60°18L 60'181 000
%0004 Lo'gLL 000 LooLL L9'oLlL 000
%0001 1994t 000 199l LO'ghL 000
%0004 L9gLL 000 EX-THE Lo'olL 000
%0001 62'628'LL 000 62'628'LL 62'628'L1L 000
%0°00b $2'822'L 000 58221 GL8ze't 000
%0004 9.L'822'L 000 5.'822'L §2822'L 000
%0°00} 06'¥00'E 000 06'+00'€ 06'v00'E 000
%0004 It 00'0 AR Y aPAR-] 000
%0004 W9 000 Lr9 Tac 000
%0004 £0'688 000 £0'688 £0'688 000
%0'00L S9'L10'L 000 SO'LI0L S9'LL0'L 000
%0004 9L'9ve 000 9.'9v¢ 9l'ave 000
%0004 95644 000 85'6L1 85614 000
%0001 06°€2E 000 06'€2€ 06'€2¢ 000
%0°00L YLl 000 vLLS vL1S 00’0
%0°00L zL06 000 2L08 zL'06 000
%0°001 vrigl 000 yr 181 vy 18l 000
%0°004 YLLITEL 000 [IRYrA 3 vLLLIT'EL 000
%0°001 si'esy 000 SLEBY SL'Esy 000
%0004 zegee 000 2€'86¢ 2e'86¢ 000
%0004 05'zyl 00°0 0s'ert oA 000
%0°001 09'188'c 000 09'188°€ 09'188'e 000
%0004 11°99E'8 000 24'99g'8 L1'99€'8 000
%0004 96'2rL'9 000 98ZrL'9 96'ZrL'9 000
%0'00L 1£8v5'2 000 LE'8Y5'2 1E'8v5'2 000
%0°00} 86'2yL 000 g6eyl 862yl 000
%0°00L 15602 000 15602 15602 000
%0004 89'G61'C 000 88'661'2 88'661°2 00'0
%0004 y0'89 000 ¥0'89 v0'89 000
%0004 v0'89 000 v0'89 $0'89 000
%0°00L 9p'56E'L 000 ob'Gee'L il 000
%0004 00’954 000 00'954 00951 000
%0°00L 62'2ET 000 62'2€T 62262 000
%0'00L ¥0'89 000 ¥0'89 y0'89 000
100png 40 % 390png 19aQ § 1abpng 2L AON - NP 196png Jo % 396png 49A0 § jaBpng 2L AON - Inp 1fpng 0% jebpng 19a0 § 18bpng 2L AON - fnf
vi0L suonesadg sauaysiy

£102 unp-z1.0Z AInp - sjenjoy *sa 1abpng

sainjipuadxy pue saNUsAdY JO JuUsWle)S
pieog asueuajuiey '® uojjesadp ewnyoen

uswabeuey paap - pPZ-cLIC M
HIOANISTY - Thie I~
NOILYLS TOMAINOD - L-Eiit (BjoL
Buideosspuey - a}-¢ii¢e
asueuajuiey - BL-gLLE #
NOLLYLS TOYINGO - L-g4 i
VO30 - £LIETS

Q131443HS - Zeig 1oL f 1 §

[

NOILYLS TOYLINOD « 1-ZLIC BIOL  mom

Bueay) - qi-ziie
NOILYLS TOYLNOD - 1-2LiE
Q131443HS - Zhie

QuUNVYT - obigieioL

PAGE

SNISVE SiHg3a - ¥-otig lejoL

aJueuajUIRY - BY-QLLE
SNISVE S1d83d - p-oLie

YIOAYISIY - £-0Lic (BjoL

uopdadsul - yg-oLie
suoyesadQ - je-0Li€
Guidesspue] . ag-gLig
juswabeuep pasps - pe-OLLE
Butouad - og-0LLe
3JueuIuUiR - eL-0LLE

HIOAY3SAY - £-0LLE

NOLLYLS TOULNOD - 2-0L L€ [B10)
uonadsuj - yz-oLie
Buideaspuen . az-gLLg
«:&Eumm:ms_ PaapA - PZ-0LLE

NOILYLS TOMINOD - 2-04 1€

QYVA - L-0Lig g0l
peoy - B1-0t 1€
Buidesspue - a}-g41g
ucv_.:mma:ms_ P39 - PL-0OLLE
Buuesls - gi-04L¢
aoueuajurew - ei-gLLE

QUYA - -0LLE

Qunvl-otie

INNV N3O - 801¢ Bj0L

LUONYNL VD - -801¢€ {2301

suonesadg - j-goLe
Buideaspue - ap-goLe
3ouBUBUIRY - Bp-80LE

LNONYNL VO - -80i€

NOILY.LS diNd ¥O - £-201¢ 2101

suoneiadQ - J£-80LE
NOILVLS dWNd YO - £-80LE

HIOAHISIY VO - 2-80L¢€ [el0L

uonoadsy| - yz-goLe
suonesadQ - Jz-801€
BuidesspueT - az-g01¢

siseg [enJooy
THZLRZL
Wy shiLL



¢ abey
%ty 8PPl 00'LIS'LE 80'99¢'EL %ty [4: 24815 00'LLg'LE 80'992'cL 000
%L'8E PL1OL'GS- 00'016'68 98'808'YE %L'8E YL 104 'es- 00016'68 98'808'VE 000
%ioy - Ly 162004~ 00°L06'G81 £5'619'58 %L oY Lb'162'001- 00°206'581 £5'GL9's8 000
%0004 19Ty 000 Lo'LITY 19122y 000
%0'004 69'EVTLL 000 BO'EVZLL 89'EVZ'LL 000
%0°00L ¥0'89 000 ¥0'89 ¥0'89 000
%0004 $0'89 000 ¥0'89 ¥0'89 000
%0004 6z'cl9'8 000 82'€19'8 6Z'cl9'8 000
%0°00L LL6b9's 000 LLBY9'S LL6Y9'S 000
%0°001L 8G'€96'C 000 86'€96'2 85'€96'2 000
%0004 9€'295'7 000 9€'295' 9£'295'2 000
%0004 96'860 00°0 96'86¥ 96'86Y 000
%0°00L Ob'€90°2 00°0 0r'€90'2 0v'€90'C 000
%0004 vZ's6Y 000 24134 ve'sey 000
%0004 15602 000 L5602 15602 000
%0°001 L5602 000 15602 15'602 000
%0004 £1'68Z 000 £4'682 £4'682 000
%0004 80'9eL 000 80'9E1 80'0EL 000
%0004 S9'6YL 000 S9'6YL SO'BYL 000
%0004 gLlLl'e 000 eLlLL'e eLLLl'e 000
%0004 S9'0ET'L 00°0 $9°0€2'L 59082t Q00
%0001 [9X:1¥4 000 LL51E ' [ 9A-1%4 000
%0004 82’9l 000 8Z'9lY 8Z'9LY 000
%0004 y6'e2e 000 ¥6'€2€ y6'€Z€ 000
%0004 [ 4%4 000 ZLvie (AN YA 000
%0004 8v'o8r'z 000 8989’2 8'98v'C 000
%0°00L 05262 000 05262 05°L£2 000
%0004 6v'€8L 000 (g1 6Y'E8L 000
%0°001 65802 000 645902 6'590'2 000
%0001 £6'250'L 000 £6'Z5Y'L £6'Z5%'L 000
%0004 £6'25F'L 000 €6Z5Y'L €6°25t') 000
%0004 80'18L 000 60°18} 60°18L 000
%0°004 YAl 000 [ YA lcAPA" 000
%0004 981t 000 oB'LLL'L o8l 000
%0001 £1'298 000 £1'298 £L'298 000
%0004 LL6LE 000 LLS12 W15 000
196png j0 % 1eBpng iengQ § 19Bpng 21 AON - N1 186png jo %, 396png JeAQ § 1ebpng ZLAON - Inp 196png j0 % 3ebpng J9A0 $ 19Bpng ZL AON - inf
VL0l suonesedQ sauaysly

€107 unp-z10z AIng - sjenjay “sa jabpng

sainjipuadxgy pue SaNUIAIY JO JUIWIALIS
pieog asueusjuiepy @ uonesado ewnyosen

-

™

VvoId 09 5dO . 09LE 5
SYd3d - S51E ;
dwon SIBNIoM B YNESH - 0S1E
weiboid a1l ¥eQ - gLILE

HOVIY VIHILNIJUYD - LLIE _Eo#

LINANOD - p-LLLE 1BJOL M

suonesado - s-Liie E
1INANOD - v-LiELE w!l
SYILIN TYHILYT - Z-L11E (€10  wmme
uonejiqeysy - -2 1€
asuBUSIUIR - BZ-LLLE
SHILIW TVHEILYT - Z-LL4E
STUNLONYLS - L-LLLE IBIOL

uonoadsu - yj-L1i€
agueusuiel - Bi-L1L1E

SITUNLONYLS « b-L11E
HOVIY VIN3LINIdEYD - LLLE

HOV3Y V13109 - 9iig fejoL

PAGE

LINANOD - t-9t 1€ [BI0L

uonoadsuy - yp-gLLe
LINANOD - t-9i1e

SAUNLONYLS - 1-91 1€ 1e10L

uoysadsul . yi-91i¢
juswoabeuely paap - PL-9LLE
SIAUNLONYLS - 1-9t1E
HOVaY V13109 - 9Lig

VIHIALNIdNYO - SL1€ [BI0L

HIOAMISIY - Z-GLIE (BjoL

uonaadsuyy .- yz-gLie
suoyeradQ - JZ-GL1E
juawabeuey paap - PZ-SLLE
asueuaUIel - BZ-GLLT
HIOANASTY - Z-§LLE
NOILYLS TOMLNOD - -SLig [ejoL

uogeiqeyay - -
suonesado - Ji-5L1E
3dueusjuIz|y - e1-GLLE
NOLLYLS TOHLINOD - b-SLig
VIMILNIdHYD - §i1E

YILIW AYVANNOSE « pLIE fejoL

1INYA - L-piig (ejoL

suonesado - Ji-plLe
asueUdUEY - BL-pLLE

LINVA - b-vLLE
HALIW AYYANNOSE « PLiE

VO31HO - €Li€ 1210l

YIOAYIASIY - Z-€LLE (Bloy
uonoadsul - Yz-giig

siseq |eniooy
[43r4941
WY stiit



f’&
AN

¢ abey
%0 0L028's- 00°000'9 0E'6L1 000 %0'E 0.4'028's- 00'000'S 0E'6L1L SNOJUE|IISIN - 06SY
SAUTHSIH - SATANS/STVINILYI - 00EY
%G'LE 08'v66'6~ 00°000'94 0Z's00'9 00’0 %S'LE 08'v66'6- 00°000'9} 0Z°'s00'9 SARIAHSIA - OaVT LOVHINOD - 022y iejoL
%Y 08'v66'9- 00°000'€L 0Z'500'9 000 %29 08'¥66'9- 00'000'EL 0Z'600'9 asueusjutey s1osfoid ystd - Zgzy
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000 %00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 SSAIEA B SISIOW - 1720 opse
SIYIHSIH - HOBY1 LOVHINGD - 022¥ )
%162 28'80L'6L- 00'005'5C 84'16£'9 000 %L'5e 28'80L'61- 00°005'6Z gL'16E'S SIIMIHS!A - dIND3I B STIDIHIA - 002V _sa._M G
%Z'62 0L 2L 00°005'2 86'82. 00°0 %L 6T TOLLL - 00°005'2 86'82. SNO3UE}|3ISIN - 0621 Ll A
%00 00'000'01- 00°000°0L 000 000 %00 00°000'01- 00°000'04 000 leyiden paxid « 08zy w“ .
%YEY 08'28€'L- 00°000'€L 02'299's 000 %9'EY 08'LEE" L~ 00'000'€! 02'299's 3ol dinb3/aporyeA - 022y
SIUIAHSI - JIND3T '8 STIDIHIA - 00TV
%60 66'889'09Z- 00'Z8L'LSP LO'E0S V8L 000 %86'0v 66'889'992- 00'26L' LSk 10'€0S'v81 SIYIHSIH - OdVYT - 00LP (ejoL
%8 v £9'98'C- 00'60€'Y 15'828'L 000 %8'vp £'9LE'2- 00'S0E'Y 15'826'L sJealpsiy 09 a4 - €54y
%8'Y 86°091°0L- 00°0p'81 Zrove'e 000 %8ty 85°094'04- 00°20%'8L Trore's void 00 ad - Z§iv
%L'ZY (=l 00'8.8'L SY'0Zv'0Z 000 %l Wi A 00'8.8'Ly g A4 SY¥3d Q4 - ISP
%0°8€ 0€'148'k5- 00'80.L'€8 0L'9€8'ie 000 %08 0E'1/8'15 00'80L'€8 0L'9€8'LE OM % UlleaH O - 0SLY
%8'E etas: s 000821 SLLTY 000 %8'€ $2'22Z8'0L- 00°052°LL SLlzy g - 9ply [euosess - [LLY
%6'S £P'E85'04- 00°05Z'LL 16'999 000 %8'S £P'€85'0L- 00°052'LL 15'999 ¥a - 9p1y |euosess - 9Ly
%.'8 LE'942'04- 000524 69'€L6 000 %L'8 LE'9LZ'0L- 00°052'bL 89°€.6 MY - 9Py [euoseag - GLiv
%0 00'691'44- 00°052'L1L 00'L8 000 %0 00'69L'L1- 0005241 00'18 Of - 8pIY (euoseas - pLiy
%0004 ov'LZY'eT 000 ov'izZr'eZ 000 ov'izy'ez weiboid 2211 420 - vOLY
%.'8E 8E'1E5 2y 00’869 29'018'9Z 00°0 %.'8€ 8E'1E5'2Y 00'8v£'69 29'918'9Z siBojoig - coLp
%0'0% 12'L52'€5- 00'62.'88 8L°4Lp'GE 000 %00 12'LS2'ES" 00'62.'88 6LLLP'SE isiBojoig josfoid - ZOLY
%G9 $6'709'65- 00°218'€6 SO'ZLT'vE 000 %G'9¢ S6'709'65- 00°LL8'€6 S0'ZLZ'YE ISHUBIDG 80IN0SAY JOWIBS - LOLY
SAIYIHSIH - HO8VYT - 00LY
%0001 z0°0 000 200 200 00°0 saouedalasiq uonet|iouosay - 000y
%8've 9.'086'62- 00°000'sY yZ'6L0'9L %8've 9.°086'62- 00°000'9% ¥e'6L0'0L 000 SASNIAXI HIAHLO - 00S¢€ [e10L
%S Pl 216952 00°000'€ 8TVey %SVl TL895'2- 00°000'€ 8Z'veY 000 Bujures) - 905e
%Z'8E L9'EP6'- 00°000'8 €€'950'C %28 L9EV6'p- 00°000'8 ££'950'e 000 snoaue|jeIsiy - §0S¢
%EEL 00'69'e- 00'000'y 00°LES %E'EL 00'69%'e- 00°000'% 00'LES 000 SadAIag JAYI0 '8 YSN - V0SS
%oy £6'669'6" 00°000'8L 10°00€'8 %19y £6'669'6- 00°000'84 L0°00E'8 000 suonesjunUIWe) - £05¢
%6y €2V0L'6- 00'000'9 11662 %6 €2'V0L'G 00'000'9 12562 000 SULICHIUN - Z0SE
%9'8Y 12'865'e- 00°000'2 8L10¥'E %98 12'865'c- 00°000'2 8LL0P'E 000 sa/nn - 10SE
SISNIJXT ¥IHLO - 005€
%Y'EE 20'60€'€E- 00°000'0S £6'069'0} %p'EE 20'60€'€€- 00°000°05 £6'069'91 000 S3NddNS 2 STVIMALYW - 00VE IRJOL
%8'E 80'€29'6- 00°000°0L 26'9L8 %8'E 80'€29'6- 00'000'04 26'9.€ 000 SHOAI9S3Y - £0PE
%0'61 y8'SGL 2L 00°000'5L al'yy8'e %061 y8'651'2L- 00'000'G4 9L'vb8'z 000 speoy g sbuipiing - Zove
%6'ES GL'0ES L1~ 00°000'5Z S8'69Y'EL %6'ES GL'0EG bi- 00°000'5C S8'69P'EL 000 9SIN 9 2A[RA I3 'UNPUOYD - LOVE
S3ddNS 8 SIVIHILYW - 00¥E
%401 S0'2E6'e5" 00°000'09 $6°290'9 %10l S0'ZE6'E5- 00'000'09 66°/90'9 000 YO8V LOVHLINOD - 00€¢ (210}
%00 00°000'0L- 00°000'0 000 %00 00°000°0L- 0000004 000 000 $921uagG 2SI "Bupesuibuz - poge
%6l 00'250'8- 00°000'04 00°EVs's %YL 00°/50'8- 00°000°04 00'eYs'L 000 SIOAJaS?Y « £0EE
%t 61 S0°021'94- 0000002 S6'6.8'C %y'61 S0°02L'94- 00°000'0Z S6'6.8'C 000 speoy @ sBulpiing - Zoge
%'} 00'52'61- 00°000'0Z 00°6%Z %Z'L 00'652'61- 00°000'0Z 00'sv2Z 000 ISIIY ¢ IABA “JBJO ‘HNPUOD - LOEE
HOEV1 LOVULINOD - 00£€
%2 0€ by 'E6E'8E- 00'000'5S 95'909'g4 %20 prE6E'8E- 00°000'SS 95'009'01L 000 ANIWGINDI 2 HIA 00Z€ (BI0)
%E VE £0°282'¢- 00°000'S 18'2LL'L %EVE £0°282'¢- 00°000's VI rAV) 000 Snosuey(aIsi - Y0z
%E'2Z L1'peg'e- 00°000's 68°GLL'L %E'ZC 14'veg'e- 00°000's 68'SLL'L 000 lejuay juswdinb3 - £0zg
%Z'6 SOGLY'EL- 00°000'G1L SE'E8e’t %Z'6 S9'9Lg'EL- 00°000'SL SE'ERe’L 000 leyided paxid - 20z¢
%E'LY $9'609' 1" 00°000'0¢ SE'VEEZL %E LY $9'609'/1- 00°000'0€ SEVBEZL 000 a9)iy dinb3aeiaYan - 10z
LNIWCINDT ® H3A 002¢
%b'O 08°£20'06t~ 00'vb6'228 02'998'Ze€ %y O 08'220'064 00'vv6'228 02'998'2ee 000 SNOILYHIJO - HOEY1- 00LE (E30L
%00 00°9v2'805- 00'9y2'805 000 %00 00'9v2'805~ 00'9b2'805 000 000 124310 - SNOILYH3dO - 308V - 00LE
%Yy 60'PYZ - 0008 L6'6ZL'E %Y 60V 'y 00°0€'L 16'SZL'E 000 aseaipaiyl 09 sdO - g9Le
wfpng joy,  3ebpng Jang § 1abpng 2L AON - NP 1ebpng jo % jebpngsanQ 126png 2L AON - Inp 196png 0y 1ebpngienp ¢ jefipng 2L AON - I
IvLioL suonesado souaysid

£10z unp-z102 Ainr - sienjoy ‘sa 196png
sainjipuadxg pue sanUaAdy Jo Juswajels
pieog ssueusjulel ¥ uonelado ewinyoen

siseg |eniooy
rAYAY A"
WY spiLL



g obey
%00 000052 00°005'2 000 000 %00 00'008'2- 00°005'2 000
%SG Lo'v8e'e- 00'sZL'L 86°0VL'E 000 %S 28 Lovee'e- 00'6Z4'L 66°0%L'E
%8'cL S9'8rP'E- 00°000'% SE'LSS 000 %€l So'gbY'e- 00°000'% SE'LSS
%EZ0L $2's9 00°006'2 GZ'696'Z 00°0 %E'Z0L 52's9 00006'C $Z'G96'2
%L vy Z6'LE6'T- 00'eve's 80°1LE'T 000 %L vy Z6'LE6'T- 00'€vZ's 80'LIET
L3444 8L¥6EZ- 00°S0E'y 22016’ 000 % vy 8LYEET 00'S0€'y z20LE't
%0°L2 85I 00'018's v¥'895'L 000 %0'LZ 95 L 00°048's ¥i'89s't
%S°LE - 89'85Z'E- 00'8i2's ze'656'L 000 %G°LE 89'86Z'¢- 00'8Lg's ZE'656'4
%L 29'045'¢- 00°006' ge'62e’L 000 %L 79°045'e- 00°006'y 8E'62E'L
%92 rall Al 00'LLEe'L2 2L8L0'6 000 %92y 8Z'.82'21- 00'LLE'LZ 2L'60'6
%E'ZY SLOLB'BL- 00'LLG'YE S8'009'vL 000 %EZY gLoLe'sl- 00'LIS'VE 'G8'009'vL
%062 00'6SL'LL- . 00°000'SZ 006k’ 000 %0'62 00'6SL'LL- 00°000'52 00'sve'L
%E' LY 089k~ ooz’ 0Z'sHo'L 000 %E 'Ly 08'v9L‘1- 000122 0Z'sy0't
%ETY 69'20€'z¢- 00°000'95 $E'269'€2 000 %EZY $9'20€'ze- 00'000'e5 GE'Z69'eZ
%12 AN 00°208'64 £8°/£€'8 000 %L AN 00°L08'64 £8'/€€'8
%L '8 95'86.L'G- 00'Z5Y'6 pp'ege'e 000 %2 '8€ 95'864'G- 00'ZsY'6 presg'e
%6ty 05'2€8'9L- 00'646'8¢2 0s'erL'eL 000 %6t 05'2e8'91- 00'6/6'82 05'Zri'2L
%8'0Y 90'064've- 00'206'Ly peLLLLL 000 %80 90°064'v2- 00'206'LY yeLLL L
%S EY 19°261'92y- 00'900'¥SL 61'808'42¢ %S'EY 18'261'92F 00'900'vSL 61'808'42¢ 000
%0004 gL'g6y'L 000 81'06v'L %0°001 8L'9EY'L 000 8i'o6v'L 00°0
%G 'EE 92'TL6'e- [4a:Clad gL'o6b'} %G'EE oT'eLB'T- ryaor'y gL'oey'L 000
%00 [4a: a4 regy'r- 000 %00 Y89’y A A 000 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%S'GC ¥6'pyL- 00°000'L 90'65¢ %S'5C [ 3275 00°000'L 90'65¢C 000
%8'6C SLEOP'S- 00'000'2 22°965 %8'6Z 8L'E0Y - 00°000'2 Z2'96S 000
%008 €L'66€'L- - 00°000'2 12009 %0°0E £L'668"L- 00°000°2 12°009 000
%8'Ly 11196 00'629'94 £5'LY6'S %8ty v'1L9'6 00'629'91L £5'/p6's 000
%502 50926~ 00'000's SB'€20'L %S0T . S0'9/8'e- 00°000'S SB'E20'L 000
%L'€8 GZ'GRO'L- 00'6Zr'9 SL'BEE'S %1 €8 $Z'680'- 00'ger's SL'6EL's 000
%44 00'StP'G 00°2€L'6 00'262'y %l by 00'Shy's- 00'L8L'6 00'262'% : 000
%Ly ELL0LY 00'666'L 18°€62'c %Ly £L10L' 00'666'L 18'€62'E 000
%ELT 66'€6¥'8- 00°06.'0L 10'962' %E'LET 6B'E6P'- . 00'06.'04 10'96Z' 000
%S°LE G1'250'0 00'169'6 $8'8E9'E %S'LE S1'250'9- 00'L69'6 $8'8E9'e 000
%LLZ 18'7L8'9 00°00L'6 £1'625'2 %l LT 18'V.8'S 00'00L'6 €1'625'2 000
%9ty 05'685'22- 00'2v9'se 05'950'9L %9'Ly 06'685'22- 00'Zve'se 05'950'9L 000
%92V ve'lzLee 00'065'6€ 9€'298'9L %92y ye'leL'ze 00'065'6€ 9€'298'9L 000
%lZYy 1¥°00€'L2Z- 00'682'98 £5'v8Y'GL %12V L¥00E'LE- 00'68L'9¢ £5¥8Y'SL 000
%EZY £2'9/6'98- 00'260'v9 LLs1'Le %EZP £2'9.6'98- 00°260'v9 PYA-IR X4 000
%E'ZY 00'000'09- 00°000'704 00'000'v¥ %EZY 00°000'09- 00°000'701 00°000'vy 00°0
%E' LY 16°€9L'2- 00°60L'y 60°LY6'L %E' LY 16'€9L'2- 00'50L'y 60°LY6'L 000
%.°8E ¥2'894'04- 00'€5S'2) 9.'v8L'9 %L'8E $2'88401- 00'€55'L4 9L'¥8L'9 000
%6'LY £0'09Z'LE-  00°0L9'ES 16'6v5'22 %6'LY €0°092' L€~ 00'0L8'ES 16'6v5'22Z 000
%0°€E 827294 'v0L- 00'095'551 LZ'E0V LS %0'€E 81291 'v0L- 00'995'551 Lzeov'ts 000
%206 09'902'¢- 00°000'0 Ob'€62'98 %206 09'90L'¢- 00°000'0F 0v'e62'9e 000
%0'v¥ $9'765'9 00°004'4 4 SELPL'S %0'pY $9'C85'9- 00°00L'4 4 SELYL'S 000
hI'LY 02'69¢'25~ 00'000'001 08°0€9'LY %9'Ly 02'69€'25- 00°000'001 08'0E9'LY 000
%E VS 1£'995'¢- 00'008'L €9'€Ee'y %EVS 1£'995'¢- 00'008'2 £9'€ET'y 00'0
%019 08'2vy'e- 00042'9 0z'/28'e %019 oRery'z- 00042'9 ozlz8'e 000
%9°'9Z 1§°€2L'L- 00°0€S'L £'90p %9°'9Z PI-pr AR 00°0€S't £b'00% 000
%6'L 99'E0E'T" 00°005'2 YE'96L 000 %6'L 99'€0E'2- 00'005'2 vE'o6L
%6°L 99°€0E'2- 00005’ yE'06L 000 %6°L 99'€0E'2- 00°005'2 YE'96L
%0'E 0.°028's- 00°000'9 0E'6LL 000 %0'E 04'028's- 00°000'S 0’61
1wbpng oy,  jefpngiong g 1aBpng ZL AON - Inf 196png o9 jefpngueag ¢ 18png 2L AON - jnp 196png oy, jebpngisno ¢ 196png 24 AON - Inp
Lol suonesado sausysid

£10Z unp-z10z AInr - sjenjoy 'sa Jobpng

sainjipuadxg pue sanuaAay jo Juswaje)s
pieog] asueusjuiely g uogelrado euwinyoes

w

uopdussqng/uoneonp3 askojdwsy - 5Zps
ue}nsuog 1sndwios - gLys

S1asSY Paxiy LWPY - 9ibs

sanq diysiequisy - gLy

sagunn - v;#

SUCHEDILMUWOY - ¢1PG

asuadxg unupy ‘osiy - vam

soseaT / Juswdinbg aolyo - LiY
salddng aaujQ 7 abeisod - oLt
JURISISSY SANBNASIUIPY - 0t

Jabeuel aAesSILILPY . OPS

ad - [eBa - Loby

asegW Auedwos . govs

Kiejes WO - sops

Arejaidag uIWpY - YOVS

eatd Auedwo) . ¢ops

SY3died - 20vS

"dwog S1MIOM B UIEH - LOVS

SINIIHSI - NINAY B TYHINTO - 00VS

FALLVELSININGY 8 TTVHINIO - 666 (BIOL

asuadxz uonesoay - £€£5 j2l0L

1830 - asuadxy] uonesolay - £££S
070 - WO ssuadx3 uonesolsy - L-gLLs
asuadxy uonesolay - ££¢G
uonepodsues) - Zoe§
uoHeULIOMU] AN - LELS
$9OUBIASUOY |ARS L UIPY - 0CLS
suonduasqng/Buiuresy dwy . gzeg
juejinsuo Jaindwos . gLes
SJ9SSY PaxId UIWPY - 8LE5
sonq diysiaquisly - SLES
sapinn - vIES
SUOIIBIUNWIWOY - £1E§
sasuadxg ujwpy asIy - Z1ES
sosea/dinby 2ol - L1eS
dx3 eanyorebeisod - 045
Jauueld sa2un0say 19318p - 0SS
JURISISSY 9ANBASIUIWPY . 90LS
A1e}0129G SANBNSUILIWPY - HOLS
1afeuel ANBASILILPY - LOCS
Aiejeg sebeuey - 0ocs
uupy IMYoW Auedwo) . g9z
uwpy yold Auedwo) - ggzs
S¥3d - 0528
dwo) siexiopm B Yi[esH - LOZS
soueinsul Aiqer - 0025
HPOY - L-LOLS
12687 0015
S99 J01931Q - 000 [Ej0L
13Y)Q - $994 1039341 - 0005
aBea|iy 10308410 - L00OS
$394 10J0841Q « 000
BAILVHLISININGY '8 TYHINGD - 666%

SIYFHSI - SISNIJXI HAHLO - 00§ [BIOL

suuojun - Zosy
SANYIAHSIA - SHSNIJIXI ¥YAHLO - 005V

SIARIIHSI - STNIANS/STVINALYIN - 00EY [Bj0L

siseq

I~

L
G
<
o

[eniooy

ZLELRL

WY StiLL



g abegd \b
%0001 £L'65Y'801- 000 cL'65y'801L- %0°001 8E'SLL'YLY 00'0 8e'SLL'YLS %0'00L t1'621'e84- 00'0 LsLLe8L- wgguz
%2Z'9E SO'9TY'ES'y-  00'SZEPSL'L T SE'BBYIEST %E'LT leTe0'erL'e-  00°0Sh'LbL'S £9'Lip'v0r'L %165 89'€6€'028" 00'4p°200' 2e180'/84'L mm:w&m._ﬂomm
; s
%00 00'000'2- 00°000'2 000 %00 00°000'2- 00'000'2 000 000 ISNIAXI LSIYILNI - 9002
%0°001 00'2L0'€E 000 00'2L0'eE %0°004 00'2L0'EE 000 00'2L0'€€ 000 JOYINYA WHOLS - 00Y9 lejoL
%00 000 000 000 ) 000 000 aBeweq ai4 oEZ - ZOP9
%0°004 00'2£0'se 000 00'2L0'€€ %0001 00'z20'ce 000 00'2.0'¢e 000 §00Z abeweq wiols - L0V
) IOVWYA WHOLS - 00p9
%S v 8v'620'vhL- 00'000'826 .25'026'¢8L 000 %S P8 8V'620'vri- 00°000'826 25°046'€8L INIWIONVHNI LVLIGVH - 00€9 (e30L
%158 98'0LL'2EL- 00°000'068 ¥1'628'L5L 000 %1'G8 98'0LL CEL- 00°000'068 v1'6Z8°45L L# Buissou) jea4D ejoing - g0¢9
%L 29'858'g- 00°000'GE 8e'ivl'eZ 000 %L'YL 29'868'8- 00°000'6E 8E°LYL'9T oD - subisaq Supssuibug - pogo
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000 %00 00°000'€- 00°000'€ 000 uoddng syoafoid Aueinquy - £0€9
ANIWIONVHNI LVLIGVH - 00€9
%S Ve §1'22y'08L- 00°000'6€2 $8'2.5'8G 000 %S v slzzy'osi- 00'000'6€2 G8'115'8 STHLIALLOY SIMIHSIA - 0029 [e10L
%00 0000024~ 00°000'Z1 000 000 %00 00°000'21- 00°000'2L 000 aS() [9POIN 24BMIAAIY HAS - L1Z9
%00 00°000's- 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00'000'G- 00°000's 000 Buipuny pesyjaslg g aAne(siba - g0z9
%0'€9 gl'eop’L- 00°000'0Z SE'E65'ZL 000 %0'€9 Si'oop'L- 00°000'02 S9'€65'2L weiboid uonesoysay 931 ¥eQ - £0Z9
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'¢ 000 000 %00 00'000'G- 00°000'S 000 Buipung weay ysiyd fjunod uy - 8029
% 6p 00'626' L€~ 00°000'54 00'640'2€ 000 %6y 00'526'L€- 00°000'sL 00'620'.€ wesbosd abneg weans $OSN - 079
%L'SC oL'szy'L- 0000004 06'LL5' 000 %L’ oL'szr's- 00°000°C4 0681452 uoddng {esiuyoay ABOjOIPAH HAS - ¥0Z9
%00 00°000'04- 00°000°0L 000 000 %00 00°000'0L~ 00°000°04 000 uoddng jesjuyoay sueI9 - £0Z9
%L'SE z9eer's 00'000'0L 8€'905'E 000 %1'GE 29'cet'e 00'000°04 8€'905'C Buiddey pue g19 - Z0zZ9
%L'E 92'691'68- 00°000'26 ZL0E8' 000 %L€ 82'691'68- 00°000'26 2L0E8' uonejuswajdwl dWd - 1029
SILINLLOY STHYTHSIA - 0029
%S '61 69'6L1'969'Z-  00'00S'6VE'S LE'02E'ES9 %S 6 69'6/L'969'C-  00'00S'6YE'E LE'0ZE'ES9 000 S193rodd WID3dS - 0009 101
%00 00°000'22- 00°000'2Z 000 %00 00'000'22- 00'000'22 000 000 | aseyd 49Mo L axe)u| aNeY/dN - 90L9
%E'L9 25'95¢'L- 00°005'22 8P'EVL'SL %E'L9 25'95€'L- 00005'22 8Y'EPL'SL 000 1aj8y Atepunog yoeay 1Mot - 4019
%E 64 LL'2€6'286'Z-  00°000'002' €2°/9¥'219 %EBL 11'2€5'286'C  00'000'002'E €2 L9V 119 000 dHUNWIOS - €019
%€ 68 £2°2L0't- 00'000°04 1L°128'8 %E'68 £2°2L0'}- 00°000'04 10'126'8 000 Bugddey pue 19 - 2609
%00 00°000'62Z- 00°000'6Z 000 %00 00°000'52- 00'000'5Z 000 000 uBisaq g ueld Aoidw| 398 - Z609
%0°LE 28°502'02- 00°000'0¢ 8L'y62'6 %0°LE 28'0.L'02- 00°000'0¢ 8L'¥62'6 000 Buipiing 33130 GINOD - 0609
%00 000 000 000 000 000 Jteday spunoi9/Bpig GNOD - 1-0609
%L Se'zigZe- 00°000'GE S9'/8v'2 %LL SE'TISTE- 00°000'S€ $9°/8b'C 000 vavos - 2908
S103r0¥d WIOAdS - 0009
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'c 000 %0'0 00°000'€- 00°000'€ 000 000 fenen)oy g3dO - 215§
%HZ'6E 00'6€0'¢- 00°000'S 00'496't . %2 6 00'6€0'- 00°000'S 00°'196'} 000 ueid 16 1a1ep) ‘Boy pajesBajy) - oLsS
%Y EY $8'6L0'261- 00'€8Z'6€E SL'EQZ Lyl £2'G %yEY 80'620'264- 00'E82'6EE 26°182 Ly SAYIHSI - NINQY 2 TYHINIO - 00¥S [Bl0L
%9ty 6129424 00'808'02 18'659'8 000 %9’ LY 612942 00'808'02 18°519'8 iBUUEld S80IN0SAY JAJEM - 0§FS
%00 00°000°t- 00°000°L 000 000 %00 00°000't- 00°000't 000 asuadx3 Jsasaiu| s)0sfoid ysld - 06vS
T %LLB Op 2511 00'00€'12 0925’6l 000 %L'16 ob LS 00°00£'t T 09'2v5'61 su| Ausdosd 3 qert - epps
%0’y Ge'8es'e- 00°00¢'g S9'1LL'T 000 %0 §E'825'e- 00°00€'9 59'1242'2 PNy - Lbbs
%0004 ZT' W9 000 22Lp9 000 %0°004 22 Lp9 000 zZLr9 WO - asuadx3 toyeao}dY - £EV§ [BI0L
%G'EE y8'eLe't- 90'6L8'L 29 000 %G €€ y8'ELT - 90'GLE'L TTLY9 19410 - WO - asuadxy uonesoldy - £EFS
%00 90'616'L 90'GLE'L- 000 000 %00 90°GL6'L 90616t~ 000 019 - WO esuadxy uoyesoldy - L-£Eps
WO - asuadx3g uonesojay - £Lrs
%00 000 000 000 000 000 uoneuodsuel) - Zgps
%69 19'298't- 00'000'2 £E° €L €2'G %99 06°L98'}- 00'000'2 oL'ZEL uofjewio) d4qnd - LEYS
%00 00'005'2- 00'005'2 000 000 %00 00°005'2- 00'005'2 000 19AR1L - OEDS
%604 gg'gl 00002 88'8LZ 000 %Y'60L 88’8l 00°002 88'81LZ abeajiiy 10)2041Q - L2YS
%S'LG 02'666't- 00°000' 08'090'2 000 %SG 0Z'6€6'L~ 00°000'y 08'090'2 $834 10J93.1Q - 9295
19bpng jo 9y, 3ebpng JeaQ § 3afipng ZL AON - |np* 19bpng 09, 39Bpng JeaQ § 18bpng ZL AON - fnp 19Bpng j0 % jebpng sea0 § 196png 2L AON - InP
IVi0L suoyeiado saualysi4

£10Z unp-z10z Ainp - siemoy 'sa Jabpng

sainjipuadxg pue SanuaAdy JO Juawale}s
pleog asueuajulely @ uonesadp ewnyoen

siseg |eniooy
ey
WY G941



.AIF Regular Monthly Statement https://laifins.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif
December 10, 2012

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER PMIA Average Monthly Yields

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Tran Type Definitions November

Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,875.52
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,875.52

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of UL (Y , 2012, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

B W — TEM# 2b

Secretary / PAGE S




SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box 60839, Santa Barbara, CA93160-0839

Banking Statement
Statement Period: 11/01/2012 to 11/30/2012

5856

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Interest Checking e

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335072
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 78.23
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 47.87

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.

Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of

November 1, 2012 229,915.16
et 1 Deposits (Plus) 9.45
Y eas Ending Balance as of
November 30, 2012 229,924 61
Interest Paid 9.45
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of _[}(Q\ML, 2012, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

TEM#__ 3b
Secretary PAGE 1%




s
$ .14

SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box 60839, Santa Barbara, CA93160-0839

Banking Statement S

Statement Period: 11/01/2012 to 11/30/2012

5857

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Capital Tiered MMDA

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Cachuma Project Trust Fund

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335080
services that meet your personal and business needs. If interest Paid YTD 163.98
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 383.00

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of

@::
ks
|3

November 1, 2012 68,935.52
1 Deposits (Plus) 17.00

Ending Balance as of
November 30, 2012 68,952.52
Interest Paid 17.00

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of_m 2012, complies with Iegal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period indicated.

[Brreer D ppee TEM #__Jb
Secretary / PAGE //




1:16 PM
1211112

Accrual Basis

1050 - GEN
FUND

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of November 30, 2012

Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/06/2012 21352  COMB - Revolving Fund Nov & Dec 7 payrolis/taxes -185,657.11
11/08/2012 21353 Business Card GM-flanged tube meter/staff refreshments/parking-LAX -3,712.35

parking IRWMP mtg/ADA bathroom plumbing supplies

AM-camera rental for Quiota Crk bridge install/website -329.94

hosting/satellite fee
11/08/2012 21354  Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmts-copiers-KM-4035E/TASKalfa -250.23
11/08/2012 21355  CONTECH Engineered Solutions Final inv-bridge Quiota Crk xng 7 -107,870.08
11/08/2012 21356 County of Santa--Barbara Green waste -10.00
11/08/2012 21357  Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Oct -3,680.00
11/08/2012 21358 Parameters Custom Framing Frames-field crew certificates PO#9162 -107.75
11/08/2012 21359 Paychex, Inc. 10/12, 26 payrolls/taxes/qtr end delivery -295.60
11/08/2012 21360 Peter Lapidus Construction, inc. Quiota Crk xng 7-progress invi#2 -168,212.98
11/08/2012 21361 Scott Volan Reimb-Zipties/yardstick-misc small tool -73.72
11/08/2012 21362  Western Welding Pipe -15.07
11/08/2012 21363  Wright Express Fleet Services Fuel (fleet) -2,878.63
11/08/2012 21364  Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce -260.77
11/08/2012 21365 All Around Landscape Supply Straw wattle/stakes -32.36
11/08/2012 21366  AT&T Oct statement -348.26
11/08/2012 21367 Bedrock Building Supplies Gravel/sand -165.93
11/08/2012 21368 Boone Graphics Letterhead/blank stock PO#9160 -340.02
11/08/2012 21369  Central Machine & Welding Steel stock-Lauro hand rail -29.79
11/08/2012 21370  Channel City Lumber Fasteners/staples/stakes/wire/wraplties -593.93
11/08/2012 21371 ClO Solutions, LP Maintain IT-Nov/Postini-Nov -1,845.00
11/08/2012 21372  City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 9/27-10/29/12 -182.14
11/08/2012 21373  Cox Communications Business internet Nov -195.00
11/08/2012 21374  Crocker Refrigeration Heating & Air AC-server room repair -230.50
11/08/2012 21375  Crop Production Services, Inc Rodent bait -245.43
11/08/2012 21376  Culligan Water RO system Nov -24.95
11/08/2012 21377 Dale Francisco Oct mtg fees -132.60
11/08/2012 21378 Dennis E. Beebe Oct mtg fees -159.48
11/08/2012 21379  ECHO Communications Answering service -63.20
11/08/2012 21380 Fence Factory Ballards-GWD chlorine line protection/tubing -345.47
11/08/2012 21381 Forestry Suppliers, Inc. Rain gauge/water proof paper -190.69
11/08/2012 21382  Fugro Consultants, Inc. Quiota xng 7 bridge xng geotech services Jul-Sep -2,902.50
11/08/2012 21383  GE Capital Copier lease agmts-KM-C4035/TASKalfa -628.18
11/08/2012 21384  HDR Engineering, Inc. QC fish psg design/BO-FMP/EI Jaro O&M tech/QC -43,749.79

calcs/engineering oversight-final design
11/08/2012 21385 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -108.00
11/08/2012 21386  J&C Services Cleaning services 9/21, 28, 10/5,12 -600.00
11/08/2012 21387 Lauren W. Hanson Oct mtg fees -267.11
11/08/2012 21388  MarBorg Industries Portable toilets/ADA toilet -508.79
11/08/2012 21389  MarVac Electronics Test kit -36.58
11/08/2012 21390  Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Sep -9,282.80
11/08/2012 21391 Nextel Communications Cellular -533.51
11/08/2012 21392  Powell Garage Tailgate/window repair-Colorado -340.81
11/08/2012 21393 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental -58.50
11/08/2012 21394 Prudential Overall Supply Mats -99.48
11/08/2012 21395  Quinn Company Fuel filter (backhoe) -37.32
11/08/2012 21396  Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -278.12
11/08/2012 21397  Robert R. Lieberknecht Oct mtg fees -143.71
11/08/2012 21398 Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID; Stetson-Aug services -1,684.38
11/08/2012 21399 SB Home Improvement Center Fencing hardware/posts -131.49
11/08/2012 21400  Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,576.06
11/08/2012 21401 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Office supplies -377.36
11/08/2012 21402 SWRCB Fees Annual fee-waste discharge requirement 7/1/12-6/30/13 -1,943.00
11/08/2012 21403  Tri-County Locksmiths, inc Rekey cylinder -15.00
11/08/2012 21404  Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. New ticket charges-61 -91.50
11/08/2012 21405  Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -409.11
11/08/2012 21406  W. Douglas Morgan Oct mig fees -278.20
11/08/2012 21407  Farwest Corrosion Control Co. Promag condenser anode/mounting kit PO#9167 -847.59
11/08/2012 21408  Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Oct -637.00
11/08/2012 21409  Lash Construction, Inc. Base-Toro Canyon job -77.58
11/09/2012 21410  Home Depot Credit Services ADA bathroom supplies/rebar -613.19
11/09/2012 21411 Orchard Commercial Services ADA bathroom supplies/bookcase braces -124.07
11/09/2012 21412  Southern California Edison Corona-Glen Anne Rd/Glen Anne gate -52.21

ITEM# _3C  pagetor2

PAGE !




1:16 PM
12/11/12

Accrual Basis

comb?2

Payment of Claims
As of November 30, 2012

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

TOTAL

Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/09/2012 21413  Acacia Erosion Control, Inc. Hydroseeding-MURRP PO#12-13-05 -9,750.00
11/09/2012 21414  Buena Tool Co. Safety rain jacket -66.81
11/09/2012 21415  Famcon Pipe & Supply Stargrip restraint kit -353.93
11/12/2012 21416  Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine Pre-employment physical-BJ (seasonal) -209.00
11/13/2012 21417  Grainger Fixed ladder/slip on cross -598.10
11/14/2012 21418  Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 12/1/12-1/1/13 coverage -21,099.24
11/14/2012 21419  Southern California Edison Foothill Rd -29.77
11/14/2012 21420  Staples Contract and Commercial, inc. Office supplies PO#9171 -284.71
11/14/2012 21421  Verizon California SCADA -502.50
11/14/2012 21422  Verizon Wireless Celluiar/modems -541.78
11/14/2012 21423  Dell Marketing L.P. Computers-Ops/Admin -2,958.65
11/14/2012 21424 David Baum Reimb-travel/mileage -630.48

-583,946.90
-583,946.90
ITEM # _______3_‘(;%
Page 2 of 2

PAGE__ 2




S N

10/15M12

Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through November 2012

Date Memo Debit
A-OK Mower Shops, Inc.
11/28/2012  Weed wacker blades 107.75
Total A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. 107.75
Acacia Erosion Control, Inc.
10/26/2012  Hydroseeding-MURRP PO#12-13-05 9,750.00
Total Acacia Erosion Control, Inc. 9,750.00
Acorn Landscape Management Co.
Y-T-D Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard 1,303.85
Total Acorn Landscape Management Co. 1,303.85
ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority
09/30/2012  Ops/FD/Admin 7/1-9/30/12 workers comp 7,397.34
Total ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority 7,397.34
ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority
07/31/2012  Auto/Gen Liab Prog 10/1/12-9/30/13 policy year 55,836.00
Total ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority 55,836.00
ACWA/JPIA-EAP
Y-T-D Jul/Aug EAP 106.20
Total ACWA/JPIA-EAP 106.20
All Around Landscape Supply
Y-T-D PVC pipe/adapters/bushings/misc materials/supples 189.23
Total All Around Landscape Supply 189.23
American Fisheries Society
11/12/2012  Member dues 2013 90.00
Total American Fisheries Society 90.00
Aqua-Flo Supply
Y-T-D Coupling/bushing PVC/primer/glue/hoses/slip caps/misc mat/supp 341.34
Total Aqua-Flo Supply 341.34
Assoc. of Ca Water Agencies
Y-T-D 2013 Agency Dues 8,070.00
Total Assoc. of Ca Water Agencies 8,070.00
Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA
Y-T-D Monthly coverage 126,787.29
Total Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 126,787.29
AT&T
Y-T-D Monthly statement 2,035.63
Total AT&T 2,035.63
Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP
11/01/2012  Audit FY 11-12 7,919.00
Total Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP 7,919.00
Bedrock Building Supplies
Y-T-D Sand/gravel 165.93
Total Bedrock Building Supplies 165.93
Big Brand Tire Company
08/09/2012  Oil change/filter-Highlander 43.82
11/14/2012  Oil changeffilter-Chev Silverado 26.74
Total Big Brand Tire Company 70.56
Blois Construction, Inc.
Y-T-D Pay Requests 536,158.92
Y-T-D Retention Pay Requests 59,573.23
Total Blois Construction, Inc. 595,732.15

ITEM FZ'" 3¢
PAGE____ 2




T. 1L AW
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

Boone Graphics

Total Boone Graphics
Buena Tool Co.

Total Buena Tool Co.
Business Card

Total Business Card

comb2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through November 2012

Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc.

Total Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc.

Date Memo Debit

10/10/2012  Letterhead/blank stock PO#9160 340.02
340.02
Y-T-D Chop saw blades/safety rain jacket 140.79
140.79
07/18/2012 GM-Parking-Mtg at County 3.00
07/18/2012  GM-Gas treatment for S-10 11.62
07/18/2012  AM-Sateliite set-up/1st monthly fee 345.89
07/18/2012  AM-Webhost 14.95
07/18/2012  AM-APWA Int'l Public Works Expo-Anaheim (MEmami) 435.00
08/18/2012  AM-Book (on Oak trees) 58.99
08/18/2012 AM-Checks/envelopes 481.07
08/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
08/18/2012  AM-Webhost 242.89
08/18/2012 GM-Notary fee-Brown property easement 30.00
08/18/2012 GM-Fuel/Fleet mtce/mtce supplies 46.29
08/18/2012  GM-Fleet mtce 3.85
08/18/2012  GM-GM airfare/parking 776.20
08/18/2012 GM-Water Dist class-(IVatankhah)/Water Treatment Plant class-(BMowry) 184.55
08/18/2012 GM-Staff refreshments/lunch-dam tender training 140.48
08/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 8.80
09/18/2012 GM-Replacement parts for water truck 113.12
09/18/2012 GM-Meal-mtg expense/staff refreshments 62.70
09/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 22.58
09/18/2012  GM-airfare/parking 312.90
09/18/2012  GM-airfare/parking 134.10
09/18/2012  GM-Hayward lumber-ADA ramp materials 2,325.87
09/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
09/18/2012  AM-Website hosting 104.65
10/18/2012  AM-Camera rental for Quiota Crk bridge install 265.00
10/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
10/18/2012  AM-Website hosting 14.95
10/18/2012 GM-Flanged tube meter/60" register extension 2,806.77
10/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 41.32
10/18/2012  GM-Parking-IRWMP mtg 3.00
10/18/2012  GM-Parking-LAX 60.00
10/18/2012 GM-ADA toilet-plumbing supplies/lunch for T Brown 801.26
11/18/2012 GM-Tires-Highlander 1,196.69
11/18/2012  GM-Phone case 10.76
11/18/2012 GM-Meal for crew-shutdown 34.51
11/18/2012  GM-Vacuum cleaner bags/tools 38.65
11/18/2012  GM-Airfare 854.20
11/18/2012 GM-Staff refreshments 84.47
11/18/2012  GM-Anchorwall blocks 5,155.84
11/18/2012  AM-Satellite fee 49,99
11/18/2012  AM-Webhosting 14.95
11/18/2012  AM-DFG Collecting permits app’s (SE/SV) 132.88
17,574.71
08/15/2012 Heavy canvas bags-PPE PO#9148 131.93
131.93

!TEM # Page 2 of 10 3(:

PAGE ¥




J. 1L AN

10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb<

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through November 2012

Date Memo Debit
Cardno ENTRIX
09/18/2012  Permit Support-MURRP-Jul 54.08
11/16/2012  AMC/CC Participation/Tech support Sep-Oct 890.40
Total Cardno ENTRIX 944.48
Cashier, DPR
09/05/2012  QAC renewal-SKing#126761 60.00
Total Cashier, DPR 60.00
CDPH-OCP
07/03/2012  Grade 1 Water Treatment Operator Cert-SKing 70.00
08/08/2012 Grade 3 Water Treatment App fee-BMowry 100.00
Total CDPH-OCP 170.00
Central Machine & Welding
08/15/2012 Labor-modify pipe spools-NP bypass 1,219.73
10/22/2012 Steel stock-Lauro hand rail 29.79
Total Central Machine & Welding 1,249.52
Channel City Lumber
Y-T-D Oak Tree Program-tree stakes/materials/supplies 2,086.52
Total Channel City Lumber 2,086.52
CIO Solutions, LP
Y-T-D Monthly support/mtce agtms 10,688.52
Total ClO Solutions, LP 10,688.52
City of Santa-Barbara
Y-T-D Refuse/recycle 910.70
Total City of Santa-Barbara 910.70
City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores
08/31/2012 Gloves/ear plugs/masks/Flag 337.66
Total City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores 337.66
CMC Rescue, Inc
11/29/2012  Headlamps-Tecolote tunnel walk 581.53
Total CMC Rescue, Inc 581.53
Coastal Copy, LP
Y-T-D Mtce agmts-copiers 1,317.76
Total Coastal Copy, L.P 1,317.76
COMB-Petty Cash
Y-T-D Misc small materials/supplies/reimb's/fleet vehicle mice 1,606.26
Total COMB-Petty Cash 1,606.26
CONTECH Engineered Solutions
08/09/2012  1/3 Deposit on bridge Quiota Crk xng 7 53,684.76
10/04/2012  Final inv-bridge Quiota Crk xng 7 107,870.09
Total CONTECH Engineered Solutions 161,554.85
County of Santa--Barbara
Y-T-D Clean rubble/mulch/garbage/green waste 458.51
Total County of Santa--Barbara 458.51
County of SB
08/09/2012  Quiota Creek Xng#7 Encroachment Permit Fee 20,744.76
Total County of SB 20,744.76
County of SB-P.W. Water Agency
11/19/2012  Prop 84 MOU Cost share 1,961.00
Total County of SB 1,961.00

ITEM #Page 3of 10‘3C_
PAGE =3




. 14 AVE
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through November 2012

Date Memo Debit
Cox Communications
Y-T-D Business Internet-monthly 975.00
Total Cox Communications 975.00
Crocker Refrigeration Heating & Air
10/02/2012  AC-server room repair 230.50
Total Crocker Refrigeration Heating & Air 230.50
Crop Production Services, Inc.
10/24/2012  Rodent bait 245.43
11/20/2012 Compost/gopher baskets/ties/lodgepoles 263.17
Total Crop Production Services, Inc 508.60
Culligan Water
Y-T-D RO System-monthly 149.70
Total Culligan Water 149.70
Dale Francisco
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 795.60
Total Dale Francisco 795.60
David Baum
Y-T-D Reimb-travel/mileage 1,657.23
Total David Baum 1,657.23
David Flora
07/01/2012 Reimb steel toe boots 107.74
Total David Flora 107.74
Dell Marketing L.P.
Y-T-D Computers/auto adapters/bay batteries 3,233.84
Total Del Marketing L.P. 3,233.84
Dennis E. Beebe
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 1,435.29
Total Dennis E. Beebe 1,435.29
Department of Public Health
Y-T-D Application fees Grade 2-S King/Grade D3-B Mowry 185.00
Total Department of Public Health 185.00
Draganchuk Alarm Systems
Y-T-D Alarm monitoring 165.00
Total Draganchuk Alarm Systems 165.00
ECHO Communications
Y-T-D Answering service-monthly 252.80
Total ECHO Communications 252.80
Environmental Systems Research Inst.
11/27/2012  Arcinfo/ArcGIS/Arcview 1/11/13-1/10/14 5,836.39
Total Environmental Systems Research inst. 5,836.39
Famcon Pipe & Supply
07/26/2012  Clamps/couplers-SP Rd repair PO#39141 703.61
08/03/2012 Steel blind flanges/companion/thread 4,520.07
09/01/2012 10" 501 gaskets PO#9147 207.48
09/06/2012  Adjustable pipe support/gasket/flanges/steel spool 663.74
10/02/2012 Flanges/valve box/gaskets/nuts/boits PO#9159 1,762.79
11/07/2012 Stargrip restraint kit 353.93
Total Famcon Pipe & Supply 8,211.62
Farwest Corrosion Control Co.
10/31/2012 Promag condenser anode/mounting kit PO#9167 847.59
Total Farwest Corrosion Control Co. 847.59
lTEM Pﬂge4of10 jc_

PAGE &




Ay U

10/15/12
Accrual Basis

compzs

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through November 2012

Date Memo Debit
Federal Express
07/20/2012  Mailing-ACWA docs 59.65
Total Federal Express 59.65
Fence Factory
10/16/2012  Tubing 149.34
11/01/2012 Ballards to protect GWD chlorination line 196.13
Total Fence Factory 345.47
Forestry Suppliers, Inc.
10/12/2012 Rain gauge/water proof paper 190.69
Total Forestry Suppliers, Inc. 190.69
Frazee Paint
11/15/2012  Structure mtce supplies 39.61
Total Frazee Paint 39.61
Fugro Consultants, Inc.
10/04/2012  Quiota xng 7 bridge xng geotech services Jul-Sep 2,902.50
11/02/2012  Quiota xng 7 bridge xng geotech services Oct 5,473.75
Total Fugro Consultants, Inc. 8,376.25
GE Capital
Y-T-D Lease agmts-copiers 3,217.05
Total GE Capital 3,217.05
Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC
Y-T-D Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Jul-Oct 2,548.00
Total Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC 2,548.00
Goleta Building Materials, Inc.
07/06/2012 Legend wall cap 51.36
08/23/2012  Crushed blend gravel 193.95
09/04/2012  Silt fence w/stakes 353.12
Total Goleta Building Materials, Inc. 598.43
Grainger
10/01/2012 Fixed ladder-Lauro inflow vault/slip on cross 598.10
11/01/2012 Elbow/socket tees/pipe/grd rail PO#9161 1,333.94
Total Grainger 1,932.04
Graybar Electric Company, Inc.
07/16/2012  Conduit/couplings/elbow/sealant/cable 66.03
08/14/2012 Insulated cable/headlight (tool)/cable/coil 63.25
09/13/2012  Screwdriver set/fluke acv detector (sml tools) 68.09
Total Graybar Electric Company, Inc. 197.37
HDR Engineering, Inc.
Y-T-D Independent structural calcs-bridge-Quiota Crk xng 7 8,194.26
Y-T-D BP/FMP Implementation and tech support 571.87
Y-T-D El Jaro San Julian O&M technical 3,504.30
Y-T-D Quiota Crk xng 6 O&M technical 2,500.90
Y-T-D Quiota Crk fish psg design support 26,141.38
Y-T-D Engineering oversight and final design 14,982.38
Total HDR Engineering, Inc. 55,895.09
Home Depot Credit Services
07/30/2012  Misc small tools/materials/gaskets 279.84
08/30/2012 Rebar/stakes/misc tools-supplies/saw/concrete 499.86
09/28/2012  Paint-GATO 93.56
09/28/2012  ADA ramp & door materials-supplies 837.32
10/30/2012 Rebar/ADA bathroom supplies 613.19
lTEM # Page 5 of 103
et

PAGE A




S combpe
10/15/112
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

Accrual Basis

July through November 2012

Date Memo Debit
11/29/2012  Concrete mix/ADA bathroom materials 828.83
Total Home Depot Credit Services 3,152.60
Hydrex Pest Control Co.
Y-T-D Ant/pest control 540.00
Total Hydrex Pest Control Co. 540.00
Iraj Vatankhah
07/31/2012 Reimb-ESRI mileage (San Diego)/hotel/parking/meals/misc exp 731.09
11/30/2012  Reimb-steel toe boots 121.22
Total Iraj Vatankhah 852.31
J&C Services
Y-T-D Cleaning services-monthly 2,400.00
Total J&C Services 2,400.00
Joe Gonzalez Welding
09/17/2012  Weld flange to pipe 95.00
Total Joe Gonzalez Welding 95.00
Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting
Y-T-D Arborist services-Oak Tree Program/Quiota Crk Xng 7 9,270.00
Total Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting 9,270.00
Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts
07/10/2012  Ball/trailer mounts 107.72
Total Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts 107.72
Laser Cartridge Co.
Y-T-D Cartridge recharges 293.82
Total Laser Cartridge Co. 293.82
Lash Construction, Inc.
Y-T-D Base-Lauro yard/Toro Canyon job 289.23
Total Lash Construction, Inc. 289.23
Lauren W. Hanson
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 1,602.61
Total Lauren W. Hanson 1,602.61
Manzanita Nursery
11/07/2012  Oaks/Sycamores/Maples/Alders 1,192.93
Total MapLogic Corporation 1,192.93
MapLogic Corporation
09/30/2012 MapLogic Layout Mgr Annual Mtce 10/9/12-9/8/13 250.00
Total MapLogic Corporation 250.00
MarBorg Industries
Y-T-D Portable toilets-outlying stations/green waste 2,584.50
Total MarBorg Industries 2,584.50
MarVac Electronics
08/14/2012  USB's/misc parts 28.76
10/26/2012  Test kit 36.58
11/12/2012  Fuses for volt meter 29.14
Total MarVac Electronics 94.48
Megan Emami
07/31/2012  Reimb-ESR! mileage (San Diego)/hotel/parking/meals 2,086.08
08/31/2012  Reimb-APWA conf travel/parking 82.62
Total Megan Emami 2,168.70
Mid-State Concrete Products
11/15/2012 Slab cover access hatch 2,214.26
Total Mid-State Concrete Products 2,214.26

ITEM # Pagesor1o 3
PAGE >




1L AM

10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb<

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through November 2012

Date Memo Debit
Milpas Rental
Y-T-D Various equipment rental 41.15
Total Milpas Rental 41.15
Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP
Y-T-D General/Septic sys/Elevator/MURRP-Jul 35,831.80
Y-T-D Brown/Salentine-Jul 11,799.00
Y-T-D General/Fournier/Oak tree-Jul 2,461.00
Y-T-D Quiota Creek-Jul 4,784.00
Total Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP 54,875.80
Nextel Communications
Y-T-D Cellular 2,873.11
Total Nextel Communications 2,873.11
Northern Safety Co. Inc.
09/19/2012  Safety vests/hardhats/ppe gown PO#9153 186.42
Total Northern Safety Co. Inc. 186.42
O'Reilly Automotive, Inc.
08/01/2012  Wiper blades/floor mats 112.95
09/07/2012  Oil 36.14
Total O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. 149.09
Orchard Commercial Services
07/05/2012 Condauit for Lauro yard PLC/misc materials/supplies 59.62
08/24/2012  Tools for Oak Tree program/misc materials/supplies 312.56
10/24/2012  Bookcase braces/ADA bookcase braces 124.07
11/15/2012  Paint supplies/tool 255.55
Total Orchard Commercial Services 751.80
OS Systems, Inc.
07/03/2012  Stream count dry suit repair PO#3139 196.34
Total OS Systems, inc. 196.34
Pacific Auto Body
10/05/2012 Silverado-tailgate repair 530.22
Total Pacific Auto Body 530.22
Pacific Coast Jiffy Lube
11/01/2012 2009 Ford F-150 oil change/service 72.61
11/11/2012 Highlander oil change/service 42.23
Total Pacific Auto Body 114.84
Pacific Materials Laboratory
Y-T-D Geotechnical Engineer site visit-Jul/Nov 372.00
Totatl Pacific Materials Laboratory 372.00
Parameters Custom Framing
10/10/2012 Frames-field crew certificates PO#9162 107.75
Total Parameters Custom Framing 107.75
Paychex, Inc.
Y-T-D Payrolls/taxes/quarter deliveries 1,604.16
Total Paychex, Inc. 1,604.16
Permacolor, Inc.
Y-T-D Paint-spools/pipe 832.91
Total Permacolor, inc. 832.91
Peter Lapidus Construction, inc.
09/26/2012 Quiota Crk xng7-progress inv#1 226,848.60
09/26/2012 Retention-Quiota Crk xng7-progress inv#1 11,939.40
10/24/2012  Retention-Quiota Crk xng 7-progress inv#2 8,853.32
10/24/2012 Quiota Crk xng 7-progress inv#2 168,212.98
ETEMP#;e 7 of 10‘3

PAGE

7



ER PN comb2
10/15/12

Accrual Basis

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through November 2012

Date Memo Debit
11/28/2012  Quiota Crk xng7-progress inv#3 117,815.20
11/28/2012 Retention-Quiota Crk xng7-progress inv#3 6,200.80
Total Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. 539,870.30
PG&E
Y-T-D NP/Tecolote tunnel 1,550.70
Total PG&E 1,550.70
Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL
Y-T-D Postage meter lease 913.66
Total Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL 913.66
Powell Garage
08/01/2012  Service-'06 Ranger #124/#123/'03 Ford F150 1,057.87
08/28/2012 Battery/diagnosed charged system-'01 Silverado 178.18
10/29/2012  Tailgate/window repair-Colorado 340.81
Total Powell Garage 1,576.86
Praxair Distribution, Inc
Y-T-D Cylinder rental 359.80
Total Praxair Distribution, inc 359.80
Premiere Global Services
Y-T-D Conf. calls Jul-Nov 355.54
Total Premiere Global Services 355.54
Prudential Overall Supply
Y-T-D Mats-monthly 603.25
Total Prudential Overall Supply 603.25
Quinn Company
10/03/2012 Fuel filter/seals (backhoe) 80.00
Total Quinn Company 80.00
Republic Elevator Co.
Y-T-D Scheduled mtce-NP elevator-monthly 1,390.60
Total Republic Elevator Co. 1,390.60
Reserve Account
07/31/2012  Postage refill 400.00
Total Reserve Account 400.00
RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc.
08/17/2012 Furnish cut pipe-Carp Res line wash project 114.19
09/05/2012 Cut and thread steel pipe-Carp res wash line project 25.40
Total RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc. 139.59
Robert R. Lieberknecht
Y-T-D Meeting feel/mileage 1,149.70
Total Robert R. Lieberknecht 1,149.70
Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine
10/30/2012 Pre-employment physical-BJ (seasonal) 209.00
Total Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine 209.00
Santa Barbara Sand & Topsaoil Corp.
11/05/2012  Gravel-MURRP 682.45
Total Santa Barbara Sand & Topsoil Corp. 682.45
Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID#1
Y-T-D BO/FMP Implementation/Technical support 1,368.45
Y-T-D SYR Hydrology support 2,571.90
Total Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID#1 3,940.35
Page 8 of 10
ITEM # —-—"—3-§-.u..,,.

PAGE /O




o comos
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

Accrual Basis

July through November 2012

Date Memo Debit
SB Home Improvement Center
07/16/2012 Hardware for handrail-Lauro yard 14.35
09/18/2012  Clamps/lumber/pipe wrap 133.71
10/01/2012  Fencing hardware/posts 131.49
Total SB Home Improvement Center 279.55
SBHRA Treasurer
Y-T-D Membership dues 1/13-12/13- J Gingras 145.00
Total SBHRA Treasurer 145.00
Scott Engblom
08/20/2012 Brass hose wishutoff for water trailer 12.92
08/20/2012  Oak Tree prog supp-stakes/fence/hoses/poles/deer netting 619.31
10/04/2012  Bulb-battery-frog survey's/refreshments for QC bridge install/misc 54.60
Total Scott Engblom 686.83
Scott Volan
08/31/2012 Snorkel gloves/aluminum labels/tags 72.53
10/31/2012  Aluminum yardstick/refreshments-const. crew/zipties for fencing 73.72
Total Scott Volan 146.25
Smarden-Hatcher Co.
08/09/2012 Gavl nipple/elbow/union 292,17
Total Smarden-Hatcher Co. 292.17
Smitty's Towing
09/19/2012  Towing charges veh#116 '00b Chev 50.00
Total Smitty's Towing 50.00
Southern California Edison
Y-T-D Main ofc/outlying stations 8,452.41
Total Southern California Edison 8,452.41
Spatial Wave
Y-T-D Field Mapplet Software mtce 3,600.00
Total Spatial Wabe 3,600.00
Specialty Tool, LTD
Y-T-D Misc tools/materials/supplies 212.14
Total Specialty Tool, LTD 212.14
Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc.
Y-T-D Office supplies 2,011.97
Total Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. 2,011.97
Sun Coast Rentals
Y-T-D Various equipment rental 714.94
Total Sun Coast Rentals 714.94
SWRCB Fees
10/23/2012  Annual fee-waste discharge requirement 7/1/12-6/30/13 1,943.00
Total SWRCB Fees 1,943.00
TechnoFlo Systems
09/06/2012 27" FPI 394L Mult-mag meter (Boundary meter) PO#9143 15,143.48
Total TechnoFlo Systems 15,143.48
The Gas Company
07/25/2012  Gas-main office 1.76
Total The Gas Company 1.76
Tierra Contracting, Inc.
09/26/2012  Asphalt repair-ADA ramp PO#12-13-04 2,000.00
Total Tierra Contracting, Inc. 2,000.00
Page 9 of 10
ITEM # 3¢

M
PAGE___ 1/



Y.L AW
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through November 2012

PAGE

Date Memo Debit
Tim Robinson
Y-T-D Reimb-Hotel/meals/parking-ESRI conf-San Diego/Oak tree mat/supp 571.95
Total Tim Robinson 571.95
Tri-Co Reprographics
08/03/2012  Copies-Quiota Crk xng#7 108.62
Total Tri-Co Reprographics 108.62
Tri-County Locksmiths, Inc
10/22/2012  Rekey cylinder 15.00
Total Tri-County Locksmiths, Inc 15.00
Underground Service Alert of So. Calif.
Y-T-D New ticket charges 366.00
Total Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. 366.00
United States Geological Survey
Y-T-D Agmt#12WSCA44600 Qrily billings Agmt 9/25/11 37,075.00
Total United States Geological Survey 37,075.00
upPs
Y-T-D Shipping 52.06
Total UPS 52.06
Verizon California
Y-T-D Main ofc/NP/Ortega/Carp/SCADA 4811.22
Total Verizon California 4,811.22
Verizon Wireless
Y-T-D Cellular-Ops/GM/Field/Modems 2,090.12
Total Verizon Wireless 2,090.12
W. Douglas Morgan
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 1,530.11
Total W. Douglas Morgan 1,530.11
Western Welding
10/01/2012  Pipe 15.07
Total Western Welding 15.07
Wright Express Fleet Services
Y-T-D Fleet fuel/cards 12,654.72
Total Wright Express Fleet Services 12,654.72
TOTAL 1,874,688.26
’TEMQ&N of 10 3@

[ 2




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

- Date: December 17, 2012

Submitted by:  Bruce Mowry

- Approved by: . Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 555 Regarding Calendar Year Board Meeting Schedule

SUMMARY:

The Board establishes COMB’s regular meeting dates by Resolution at the annual reorganization of the
Board held in July of each fiscal year. Each of these Resolutions specifies that regular meetings are held
on the fourth Monday of the month. Due to certain Holidays the regular meeting has historically been
held on the third Monday instead of the fourth. It is legal counsel’s opinion that the schedule published to
the Board and the public in the December board packet, as well as the schedule published to the public
on the website, specifies the regular meeting dates, even though some are not on the fourth Monday.
This seems to establish the regular meeting dates, notwithstanding the resolution.

However, to eliminate confusion in the future, legal counsel has recommended that the Board pass a
resolution in December of each year setting the regular meeting dates for the following calendar year.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE.:

This was referred to legal counsel and the opinion has been stated above.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board pass Resolution No. 555 establishing the regular Board meeting dates
for calendar year 2013

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1. 2013 Board meeting dates

ITEM#__ Y

PAGE [




RESOLUTION NO. 555

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD ESTABLISHING THE TIME AND
PLACE OF BOARD MEETINGS

WHEREAS, that the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains offices and mailing
address at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following policy be adopted:

Unless otherwise noted in Exhibit “A” attached to this Resolution, the regular meetings of this
Board shall be held each fourth Monday of the month, at 2:00 p.m., at the above address. A list of the
regular Board meeting dates for calendar year 2013 is attached as Exhibit “A” hereto and adopted by the
Board.

That special meetings of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board may be called at any time
by the presiding officer or by a majority of the Directors, in accordance with all provisions of the
Government Code section 54956.

That this Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 552 dated July 23, 2012 and all resolutions
preceding it pertaining to establishing a time and place for COMB Board of Directors' meetings.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19" day of December 2012, by the following roll
call vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board

ATTEST:

Secretary

ITEM#__ ‘1

PAGE ol




Exhibit “A”

TO:

FROM

Memorandum

COMB Board of Directors

: Bruce Mowry
General Manager

SUBJECT: COMB Regular Board Meeting Dates/Board Packet

Information Deadline

The following are the scheduled Board meeting dates for calendar year 2013:

. Board Meeting .  Board Packet

~ Date . Day ~ Information Deadline
January 28 4h Monday Monday, January 21
February 25 4™ Monday Monday, February 18
March 25 4t Monday Monday, March 18
April 22 4t Monday Monday, April 15
May 20 3" Monday* Monday, May 13
June 24 4h Monday Monday, June 17
July 22 4™ Monday Monday, July 15
August 26 4™ Monday Monday, August 19
September 23 4™ Monday Monday, September 16
October 28 4™ Monday Monday, October 21
November 18 3 Monday* Monday, November 11
December 16 3 Monday* Monday, December 9

*May meeting is on the 3 Monday, due to the Memorial Day Holiday
*November meeting is on the 3 Monday, due to the Thanksgiving Holiday

* December meeting is on the 3 Monday, due to the Christmas Holiday

ITEM# _

PAGE ___>




o

Board Fisheries Special Committee Meeting

To be held at
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Tuesday, November 27, 2012
10:00 a.m.

Agenda

Call to Ozrder

Public Comment — (Any member of the public may address the Committee relating
to any matter within the Committee’s jurisdiction. Individual speakers may be limited to
five minutes; all speakers a total of fifteen minutes.)

Review Draft 2010 Annual Monitoring Report

Adjournment

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road,
Santa Barbara, CA. and Notices and Delivered i
Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]

ITEM#__ >

PAGE

[




Board Fisheties Special Committee Meeting
To be held at
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Wednesday, December 12, 2012
10:00 a.m.

Agenda

Call to Order

Public Comment — (Any member of the public may address the Committee relating
to any matter within the Committee’s jurisdiction. Individual speakers may be limited to
five minutes; all speakets a total of fifteen minutes.)

CDFG Data Sharing

Riparian Corridor Fencing Project Grant
Chumash Collaboration

Tri-County Fish Team Support

Adjournment

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road,
Santa Barbara, CA. and Notices and Delivered in
Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code ]

ITEM# >

PAGE 2




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

| Date: December 17, 2012
- Tim Robinson and Scott

~ Submitted by: Volan

Approved by:  Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY':

COMB staff has completed the summer/fall watering regiment as prescribed by our consulting arborist.
Weeding, mulching and deer protection caging have been completed for Year 6 and Year 5 trees (planted
in 2011 and 2010, respectively). Those tasks are ongoing for Year 4 and 3 (planted in 2009 and 2008,
respectively). Protective caging and staking is ongoing for Year 2 and Year 1 (planted in 2007 and 2006,
respectively). Formative pruning and soil level work is also ongoing for Year 2 and Year 1 trees. Staff has
completed the inventory for all the oak frees planted. A table with a status report of completed tasks is
provided (Table 1). The total amount of water used from Lake Cachuma to water oak trees is provided
(Table 2). Table 3 illustrates the number of staff hours and cost, and Table 4 shows material, supplies,
and fuel expenses incurred to date. Table 5 illustrates the projected staff hours and cost through the
remainder of FY-2013 and Table 6 shows the projected material, supplies, and fuel expenses through the
remainder of FY-2013. Table 7 provides a total cost estimate for the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree
Restoration Program for the entire fiscal year.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/12.

Completed Tasks
Oak Year Class :
July 2012 August 2012 September 2012 October 2012 November 2012 December 2012
Year 6 Oaks (2010-2011} Site inspection Muiched Irrigated Irrigated
Irrigated Irrigated Tag replacement
Weed whacked - Cage maintenance
Hand weeded
Inventoried
Year 5 Oaks (2009-2010) Site inspection Mulched trrigated Irrigated
Irrigated Irrigated Inventoried
) Weed whacked Hand weeded
Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) Site inspection  Mulch delivered Irrigated Inventoried
Irrigated* Irrigated*® Inventoried Mulched
Weed whacked
Year 3 Oaks {2007-2008) Site inspection Mulich delivered Irrigated Inventoried
Irrigated* Irrigated* Inventoried Muiched
Weed whacked
Year 2 Oaks (2006-2007) Site inspection  Cage maintenance = Cage maintenance inventoried Inventoried Cage maintenance
Weed whacked Irrigated*® Cage maintenance Cage maintenance Pruning
Year 1 Oaks (2005-2006) Site inspection . Cage maintenance Cage maintenance Inventoried inventoried Cage maintenance
Weed whacked Irrigated* Cage maintenance Cage maintenance Pruning

*Valley Oaks watered

ITEM #
PAGE

G
1




Water Use:

Table 2: Cachuma Oak Tree Program number of tank fill-ups/day during oak tree watering.

7/13  7/16  7/17 7/30 7/31 /1 8/2 8/3 8/28 8/29 8/30 10/2 10/3 10/10 10/11
(900 gallon tank) 2 2 2.75 3 4 325 4 225 3 2.5 4 25 25 4 3
{300 gallon tank) 3 3.5 4
Gallons/day 2,700 2,850 3,675 2,700 3,600 2,925 3,600 2,025 2,700 2,250 3,600 2,250 2,250 3,600 2,700
Acre-feet/day 0.008 0.009 0.011 0.008 0.011 0.009 0.011 0.006 0.008 0.007 0.011 0.007 0.007 0.011 0.008

Gallons Acre-feet 1acre-foot =325,851 gallons
July Total = 15,525 0.048
August Total = 17,100 0.052
October Total = 10,800 0.033
Total Water Used to Date = 43,425 0.13

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Table 3: Cachuma Oak Tree Program staff hours and personnel cost each month to date.

December

July August  September  October . November (through 12/7/12) Total
COMB Staff (hours):
Seasonal Biologist Aide A 177.75 96.5 73.75 64.25 412.25
Seasonal Biologist Aide B 33.5 170.5 88.5 ; 2925
Seasonal Biologist Aide C 14 63 27.5 104.5
Seasonal Biologist Aide D ‘ ‘ ; 66.5 45 111.5
Administrative Secretary 12 ! 12
Water Service Worker | 8 8
Water Service Worker Il 31 ; 48 32 ‘ 111
Water Service Worker i1 16 ; N 7 : 23
Engineer Technician | ~ 18 ; 18
Project Biologist A 17 17 16 6.5 2 585
Project Biologist B.  25.25 60 0.5 23 1 119.75
Senior Resource Scientist 18 52.5 12 19 20 6 127.5
Total Staff Hours: 124.75 549.75 197.5 214.75 231.25 80.5 1398.5
Cost - Labor plus burden  $5,549.22  $16,505.46 . $3,676.53  $7,967.27  $5,465.85 $1,702.78 $40,867.10
Consultant Service Hours (Ken Knight): 12 28.5 12 53.5 40.5 n/a* 146.5
Consultant Cost - $720.00 $1,710.00 $720.00  $3,210.00 = $2,430.00 $8,790.00
Total Personnel /Consultant Cost  $6,269.22 ~ $18,215.46 $4,396.53 = $11,177.27 $7,895.85 $1,702.78 $49,657.10

n/a*, = December hours not billed yet.

ITEM# b
PAGE <




Table 4: Cachuma Oak Tree Program expenses to date with total expenses (labor, materials, and

supplies).
July August September October November December* Total

Materials and Supplies:
Tree stakes $759.16 $322.15 $964.54 $2,045.85
Hand tools $176.23 $129.29 $305.52
Protective deer netting $458.08 $74.32 $532.40
Tree tags $32.12 $25.18 $50.36 $107.66
Mulch $383.10 $383.10
Rebar $51.66 $51.66
Hoses $210.77 $7.85 $218.62
Cable ties $41.99 $88.29
PPE $70.75 $70.75
Vehicle Fuel Cost $222.00 $555.00 $88.80 $399.60 $1,354.20
Equipment Fuel Cost $58.35 $70.02 $46.68 $175.05

Total Materials and Supplies $280.35 $2,383.79 $497.08 $868.63 $1,303.25 $5,333.10
‘TOTAL EXPENSES (labor, materials + supplies} $6,549.57 $20,599.25 $4,893.61 $12,045.90 $9,199.10 $1,702.78 $54,990.20

*December expenses not billed yet.

Table 5: Cachuma Oak Tree Program PROJECTED staff hours and personnel cost each month through

the remainder of FY-2013.

December (12/8-

12/31/12) January February March April May June Total
COMB Staff (hours):
Seasonal Biologist Aide A 16 80 32 128
Seasonal Biologist Aide B 80 104 16 64 43 312
Seasonal Biologist Aide C 80 104 16 16 216
Seasonal Biologist Aide D 80 104 16 16 216
Administrative Secretary 0
Water Service Worker | ‘ 0
Water Service Worker Ii 16 16 64 32 128
Water Service Worker il 0
Engineer Technician | 0
Project Biologist A 16 16 32
Project Biologist B 12 20 2 2 2 2 10 50
Senior Resource Scientist 8 28 2 2 2 18 2 62
Total Staff Hours: 276 376 4 20 52 260 156 1144
Cost - Labor plus burden $6,037.60 $9,002.20 $252.30 $889.74 $1,376.78 $6,608.78 $3,704.14 $27,871.54
Consultant Service Hours (Ken Knight): 60 48 8 8 3 28 16 176
Consultant Cost $3,600.00 $2,880.00 $480.00 $480.00 $480.00 $1,680.00 $960.00 $10,560.00
Total Personnel /Consultant Cost $9,637.60 $11,882.20 $732.30 $1,369.74 $1,856.78 $8,288.78 $4,664.14 $38,431.54

PAGE

ITEM #

3




Table 6: Cachuma Oak Tree Program PROJECTED expenses through the remainder of FY-2013 with
PROJECTED total expenses (labor, materials, and supplies).

Dec;azr;u:le/rl(zjz/s- January February March April May June Total
Materials and Supplies:
Tree stakes $400.00 $400.00 $800.00
Hand tools $0.00
Protective deer netting $225.00 $225.00 $450.00
Tree tags $0.00
Mulch $150.00 $150.00 $300.00
Rebar $0.00
Hoses $0.00
Cable ties $35.00 $35.00 $70.00
PPE $0.00
Vehicle Fuel Cost $355.20 $488.40 $0.00 $44.40 $44.40  $310.80 $199.80 $1,443.00
Equipment Fuel Cost ‘ $58.35 $58.35

Total Materials and Supplies $1,015.20 $1,148.40 $0.00 544.40 $44.40  $460.80 $408.15 $3,121.35

TOTAL EXPENSES (labor, materials +supplies)  $10,652.80  $13,030.60 $732.30 $1,414.14 $1,901.18 $8,749.58 $5,072.29 $41,552.89

Table 7: Cachuma Oak Tree Program combined actual and projected expenses through the remainder
of FY-2013.

Jul (2012) Aug{2012) Sep (2012} Oct (2012) Nov (2012). Dec (2012) . Total

Total actual expenses (7/1/12 - 12/7/12)
(labor, materials + supplies) | $6,549.57 $20,599.25 $4,893.61 $12,045.90 $9,199.10 $1,702.78 $54,990.20

Dec(2012) Jan (2013) Feb (2013) Mar (2013) Apr (2013} May (2013) Jun (2013)

Total projected expenses (12/8/12 - 6/30/13)
{labor, materials + supplies) $10,652.80 $13,030.60 $732.30 = $1,414.14 . $1,901.18 A $8,749.58 = $5,072.29 $41,552.89

Total Projected Cost of the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program (FY2013): $96,543.09

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

ITEM # &

PAGE Y



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)

December 12, 2012 BOARD REPORT

Report By: David Baum

PROJECT: Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project (MURRP)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construct approximately 2,000 feet of 48-inch diameter welded steel
pipe, install a 48-inch magnetic flowmeter, intertie the new pipeline with the existing pipeline at the
Glen Annie Turnout, replace the existing Goleta West meter with a 24-inch magnetic flowmeter and

reconstruct the Tecolote Tunnel South Portal Transition Structure.

PROJECT LOCATION: Up a private road north of the north end of Glen Annie Road. Project begins

at the South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and terminates at the Glen Annie Turnout.

PURPOSE: Increase the operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity of the Conduit between the
South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and the Corona Del Mar Water Treatment Plan. The increase in
operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity are intended to accommodate peak demand levels and

to allow maintenance of the pipeline.
CONTRACTOR: Blois Construction, Inc.
DESIGN ENGINEER: Perliter & Ingalsbe

Contract Status - Time
Notice to Proceed:
Contract Time (complete all work):
Completion Date:
Elapsed Time
Remaining Time (complete all work):
Time Elapsed to Date

Contract Status —- Financial
Original Contract Sum:

Approved Change Orders:

Adjusted Contract Sum:

Total Work Completed to Date:

10% Retention

Total Paid to Date

Balance to Finish, Includes Retention
% of Work Completed to Date

December 22, 2011
386 Calendar Days
January 11, 2013
360 days

26 days

93%

$3,948,997
$176,412
$4,125,409
$3,922,492
$392,249
$3,530,243
$595,166
95%

ITEM #
PAGE




SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED

Blois completed all work at the new Junction Structure, including the tunnel access, a concrete
sidewalk, coating the inside of the tunnel access, placing AC pavement and installing grates in the
east and west chambers. They installed a ladder in the blowoff manhole, valve extensions at Glen
Annie Turnout. Aggregate Base and AC pavement were placed at the Junction Structure, the Glen
Annie Turnout and Glen Annie Turnout Access Road. AC patchwork was performed on the private
road up to the site. A list of items, mostly small, necessary to complete the Project has been compiled
and Blois is working on them. On Wednesday, December 5, 2012, Blois removed the plug from the
tunnel without the drain plug being closed and water flow to Corona Del Mar WTP dropped to 4 MGD
for approximately 3 minutes. Blois immediately closed the drain valve and flow returned to normal.
The drop caused alarm at COMB offices and Staff was dispatched to the South Portal.

WORK PROJECTED FOR NEXT MONTH

Tecolote Tunnel will be shutdown on December 19, 2012 for the tunnel walk. Three Bureau of
Reclamation Staff and three COMB Staff will walk the length of the 6% mile tunnel to inspect and
evaluate the condition of the tunnel lining. On that same day, Blois will have coatings applied to the
windows from the tunnel to the Junction Structure East and West Chambers. These coatings will be
applied after all personnel have exited the tunnel. Remaining steel pipe wall (where the new 48" pipe
connects to the existing 48” pipe) at the Glen Annie Turnout will be removed. A list of items, mostly
small, necessary to complete the Project has been compiled and Blois will continue working on them.

PHOTOGRAPHS

ITEM#__ 7

Constructing Tunnel Access PAGE 2



Completed Tunnel Access

Constructing Tunnel Access

3

PAGE




Cokmplete»d Tuel Access

th ate

Tunnel Access w

]
b

ITEM #

PAGE




§5°209 20-CL-LL#0d d¥¥NiN-Hoddns yuised XIYLN3 oupied 0804200  ZL0Z/LLI%0
Yo'y 23(Q dyyNy-oddns yuned X4 LN3 oupied 9iS¥/00  1L0Z/LER)
¥6'99¢ AON dd¥nn-oddns ywiad XI¥LN3 oupied vIBEL00  LL0ZILZIEL
8g'/6L'L Bny-dy¥NW 00S-Hoddns Junsd XI4.LN3J oupied ZEELL00  110Z/0€/60
LO'SPZ'L INP-dHUNN DDS/HoddNs Jluliad Xi4LN3 oupied 9510400  1102/82/80
¥8'551's S$H00Ig {lemioyouy pae) ssauisng ZLoz/gLiLL
80°66 [eswy/Biu-{BioH WO-quwiRl 100 Koy sonig L10Z/L0/0L
$0°069'LL uonuslay "0u} ‘UoRONASUOD siolg oi#bay Aedey  ZL02Z/L0/LL
Le'012'sol JHUNW-uood uolonisuod-0L# 1sanbay Aegq ‘ou| ‘uoionAsuoy siolg OL#boy Aedted  ZL0Z/10/1L1
09°212'L uonusiay "ou| ‘uooNnIIsUoY siojd s#bay Aed-19y  21L02/0€/60
$£°856'¢9 d¥¥yNN-uoriod uogonsuoD-6# 1sanbay Aed "ou| ‘uoponsisue) siojg 6#boy Aed-1ey  z10z/0€/60
9L vYs'ZL uonusay "ou] ‘uogoNysue) siojg gaboy Aedqey  Z102/1€/80
py168'2LL dydniN-uood uogonisuod-g# 1senbay Aed "ou| ‘uooNysuoD siolg gitbey Aed-18y  Z102/1£/80
£y12L'se uonusley "oU] ‘uofjonysuog siolg L#bsy kegtoy  Z102/LE/L0
78'260'€52 dH¥NN-uonod Uoonisuo)-/# 1senbay Aed "0U| ‘UolONIISUOY siolg Lbay Redjoy  ZL0Z/1E/L0
99'/68'c8 uonusley "2U| ‘UoRoNIsUcy siolg ogbay Aegsy  2102/0€/90
¥6'8L0'CLL d¥¥NN-uomad uoponisuoD-g# 1sanbay Aed "oU} ‘UoRoNIIsUoY siolg g4bay Aedey  Z102/0€/90
S6°/9P'vE uopualey "0u| ‘UolNySUOY siolg g#bay Aedley  Z2102/L0/50
g5 Lz'oLe dy¥NN-uorod uolanisuoD-G# 1sanbay Aed "0u| ‘uolonIIsuUeY siojg G#isenbey Aed  z10z/10/50
¥0°vv0'06 uonusiey "2U] ‘UoRONIISUOY Siolg v#bay Aed-19y  ZL0Z/LE/EO
9€'96£'018 d¥HNN-uood uoyonisuoD-v# bay Aed "ou} ‘uofonysuoY siojg v#1senbey Aed  ZL0Z/LE/E0
£S5 YEP' L uojusley "2U} ‘UolaNgsuoY siolg ei#’bay Aed19y  2102/62/20
21016264 dy¥nv-uood uogonisuod-g# bay Aed "ouf ‘uoponuisuog siolg ci#isenbay ked  Z102/62/20
00°59L'62 uonualay "OU| ‘UoRONISUOY siojg z#bay Aed4ey  ZL0Z/LE/L0
00°58¥'292 dy¥NN-uotod uononisueD-z4 bay Aed "ou| ‘UoRonsSUoY siolg Z#isenbay ked  ZLOZ/LE/LO
£L'62p'19 uopusiey "ou} ‘uoonysuoY siolg Ligbay Aegiey  LLoZ/LE2L
Z1'298'255 dHENW-uood uononasuod-L# bay Aegd ‘0U| ‘uononAsuoY sio|g L# senbay Aed LL0Z/LerzL
£L125' adid 34QH Bnnos |lem-leng Alddng oj4-enby 9J0SeE  Z102/02/90
20°200'Y sadid/sBuiidnoapjuey ondes/onduswndpusws) Alddng oj4-enby 8TSLMOOY  Z102/52/Z0
00024'} 1806#0d d¥MNN-siuawainbay [2a1Bojojuosied "ou| 'syIopMyHeT payddy L0-€5€2  ZL0Z/LE/EO
¥0'8¢ 199407 ouqey abeuleiq Alddng adeospue punoly jiv L00'92YPL5LS  Z102/20/20
00°05.'6 SO-€1-2L# Od dHUNW - Bulpsasoiphn "0} ‘{OUOY LISOrT eIveoY LESLL  2Loz/9z/olL
00°000's9 LNIWATLLIS T¥NI4-LEON 18pI0 YseL "3} '$80IAISS {BOILYDR L WODIY LLoz/eLizl
06'6EL'9p aseyd pig/ubisap wijald L£#01 "oU} '$80IABS [BOILYOD | NOOIY 6946¥1LE  1102/€0/80
¥6'69'29%

L8°00L°L dYHNIN DOSALoddns Jued X1¥.LNJ ouped 82/8900  1102/0€/90
81056 Jdy-poddns jJued-dy¥NI0S XI¥LNT oupied 6604900  L10Z/ELISO
S6'865 02-0L-60#0d uoflepiodal piald/Aaning "ou| ‘syiopyie] palddy 202602 1102/60/S0
88°'9v9'8P uBisap %0¢ deidads ubisapsisheue wiaid Le#0L "2U} 'S9DIAIBG (BOIUYDD ] NODTY SBGOVLLE  LLOZ/0E/90
zigse'ot uiwipe foidsdnias |epows annespAyssueld sidwoo/sBi Ze40 L "ou| ‘s80IAI8G [B21UY3 | WOOIY LbZEELLE  LLOZ/OL/90

junotuy owdpy awenN wnn ajeqg

Z1.02 390 ubnoayy 110z Aew
sainjipuadx3 dyHNIN

802

/
b

ITEM #
PAGE

dYUNNDOS - €019

siseq |en1ooy
Z1ozicLiol

$103rodd “vI103dS - 0009




000 $0-ZL-L 1 #0d duMNN-S3IMas Bupaauibug dnoig Bupinsuo) wyy v/96L  L10Z/6L/04
00°009'¥L £1-Z11 1 #Od UoneABOXe-UaAnD uapim-speiBang "0U| ‘UoRonJISUOY shpiden Jaad 6892  Z1L0Z/20/Z0
00'009's (wnpuappe) 01-Z1-1 1#0d Ped suuy US|D BaJe |,ppE SjeABdXT ouy .c.o:ozzm:oo snpide 181e4 $992 1102/80/21L
00°09%' L4 0L-21-LL#Od dHN-daid ped suuy us|9 "auj ‘uoonsisuo) snpide 1elad 8592  1L10Z/02/4 L
00°0¥6'L 01-21-1 1 #0d dydNIN-deid ped suuy uelD ey "2U| ‘uoonysuc) snpiden Jajad 8GOZ#AU| LR LLOZ/0Z/LL
LL'b66'E 80-Z1-11#0d OLVYD-sAanins jejusisiddns-dyynin UNWS 3 playuad £9680L  LLOZ/SLZ)
0024} Jodas aiedard/syisia ayis [BOIUYDRI089) Alojeloqen] sjgusiep oyioed £E8Y0L  2102/21/L0
00'S04 158} Jue|eainbe pueg Kiojeloqe sjeusiey aved OvivOL  210Z/62/90
00612 1881 Jopulifo sja10UCD Kiojeioqen sjeualep oyoed 969v0L  Z102/.2/90
00'CLL 158} Japujlfo sj@I10UCD Aiojeloqer] sjeusiep oyioed 29S%0L  ZLOZ/ZLI90
00°16% 189} JapuilAo ejesou0) Aiojesoqe seusiep oloed 0£S¥0L  2102/20/90
00°08¢ uopoadsul juswaoeld 19318 Aojeioqe sjeusie ayioed [XA441% Zi0g/veiso
00'5/8 Buyss} uonoedwoy Aiojeioqen sjeusiely oyoed LZLP0L  ZLOZ/EZIVO
00'685'Z Bunsay uonoedwo) Aoreloqer] s(eusiep oyioed LZ6E0L  ZL0Z/.2/E0
00922 Bugss) sajdwesg Aiojeioqe sjeuaie Sljoed ZreeoL  ZLOZ/SL/E0
00'€S. Jodas asedeid/susia s)is [BOIUYDS)0D Aiojeroqen sfeusie oyed L08E0L  Z10Z/20/0
00'cZ 1dv-dy¥NN-IBsUNo) felsusn d77 8BS 9 19(ead oSNy 6102 Zi02/0L/s0
00°9% g84-d¥HNN-esunog jelsusn d711 HeLeD) B 18j99d NaIsnpy £L9V82  ZLOZIZLIEO
00°89¢ uer-dyUNIN-PSUNog [21aUsD dT1HeLED 8 J9jRad NoIsn 06E€8Z  ZLOZ/EL/ZO
00'628 98Q-dHYNW-ESUNOY [eiausn d77 BeUES § J319ed HoIsn L00-/8YEL  ZLOZ/EL/LO
00°299 AON-dHMNIN-esUno) (eisus9 d71 HaueD g 1elead “oIsni LOO'Z8YEL  1102/60/ZL
00'26.'6 PO-dHAUNN-BSUNOY [BI8USD dT1 BaseD B Jsjesd Hoisniy 596622  LLOZMMLILL
00°191 deg-dyuNN-fesunoy [ereuag d711nauED 2 Jajgad “HoIsnp 100°/8¥EL  LLOZ/LLIOL
9z'vLz'e Yojey ssadoe JaAo gels $1ONP0Id 91ai0uo) IABRS-PIN L200v Z2102/5L/LL
S.'985'y 61-21-} L#0d d¥HNN-UoNEUIPI00D ABAING "0U| 'SB}RI00SSY PUE BulByDE] o9vy  Z1L0Z/20/%0
00°004 [BUI4-2868#0d 8HS JMUNN-0120 UE|d suonnjog Bumoi 100 Zl#uswhed  110Z/10/01
00°2£9 1dog-dHHNIN-0§ doid o) oueyidwio) Joge 0711 'souieldwog Joqe] sjels usp|oD HETLOZ'L0ZL  ZL0Z/L0MeL
00°/£9 1dag-duUNIN-0§ doud Joy souelidwo) foge 07171 ‘soueldwo) JoqeT 9jes uapjos HE'ZLOZLOLL  ZLOZ/LO/LL
00°2£9 1d38-d4HNIN-0g doid Joj oueydwo) JogeT] 077 'ssueldwio) Joge s1els UapjoD ¥E'ZLOZL00L  ZL0Z/L0/0L
00°/£9 Bry-dyuNN-08 doid 1o} soueydwo) Joge 071 ‘eoueyidwoy toge sigs uapio ¥ETL0Z'L06  Z10Z/L0/60
00°2£9 INP-d¥UNN-0g doid 104 eoueidwo) toqey 0771 'souelidwio) Joqe siels uspioD HE'ZLOZ'L0'8  Z10Z/L0/80
00°8£9 unpP-dyYNIN-06 doid Joj soueydwio) Joge 077 ‘#oueidwo) JogeT aie)s uap|oD y0'ZLOTL  Z10Z/0S/90
00'9£9 AeN-d ¥ UNIN-08 doid o} soueldwo) Jogen 071 'soueldwo) Joge] sjeis UspioD v0'Z102°90  Z10Z/L0/90
00'8€9 Jdv-dHHNIN-05 doid Joj soueldwo) Jogen 077 ‘soueidwo) togeT a1e)s uapjos) vO'ZLOZ'SO  ZL0Z/L0/SO
00°8£9 JeiN-d4¥NIN-08 doid 1o sousidwog Joge 0711 'eoueiidwo) Jogen siels usp(on yOZLOZY  ZL0Z/LOMO
00'929'2 dHHNN-05 doid Joj soueidwo) JogeT 077 ‘eoueldwo) JoqeT sje)s usplos €PZL0Z'E0  ZLOZ/LO/EO
L1'€96 99} a-elemysIaidnog Aiddng g adid uoowey BEVZYL  TL0Z/LL/90
ri'ze spees §13S yseD Aed-gnoD Z10Z/82/c0
80'bS 1dag - Nt YHNN-Hoddns Jwied XI¥1NT oupied £122800  Z102/81/60
1Z°0s unp-uer dyyNN-Hoddns yuwied XI¥1N3 oupred 6£86.00  Z102/0E/90
junowy owap aweN wnyN ajeq

2102 390 ybnoayy 110z Aew
sainjipuadx3 d4HNIN

gIN0D

ITEM # /

s|seg jeniooy
230Z/ELI0L

b

PAGE




00°000'00V'v$

90°065'252$

v8'80Y LYl pS

00°092'6.0'v$

1500 [ejo ] pajosiold

sainjipusdxa Buipue)sino pejosfold

00°000°L ajod snowad P s|qeo oidAjod ajeoolai-jwiAd soueApY UoZlBA ZLoz/6L/v0
00'tzg Jajem wuols abieyosip-uopesnsiBas yuad gOuMS 09evZr#Ql ddy Zloe/Leio
00058 B uonoNsUOD-814 S8IN0SAY (RININD Sousiog elens 2606#0d 2102/92/€0
88'Zy sayddns osiy a1 oot Aeoadg TOLY0E  210Z/22/90
86948 ddNN-IsARID ‘dio jiog doy 3§ pueg eieqieg ejueg 045851 2102/20/20
00'5v6'L AON S0-ZL-11#0d d¥dniN-ssaues Buussuibug dnoig Buninsuod vy €861 1102/20/2)
00'08¢'Le 190 S0-Z1-LL#0d d¥¥NN-seoinies Buussuibug dnosg Bupinsuod wyiy 69.61 1102/94/1 1
05°29v'8 dag S0-Zi-L1#0d d¥HuNN-seoiues Buysauibug dnoig Buginsuod vy A3YPL961 LLOC/PLILL
junowy owa aweN wnpn ajeq

Z10Z 190 ybnouys 410z Aepy
sainipuadx3y JHYNIN

giNoD

/
7

ITEM #
PAGE

Iviol

S103r0dd Tvi03adS - 0009 [&10L
JYUNNDIS - €019 |BloL

sisegq |eniooy
zLozickiol



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)
December 17, 2012 BOARD REPORT

Report By: David Baum and Timothy Robinson

PROJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 7

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Remove a low flow road concrete crossing on Refugio Road at the
seventh crossing of the road over Quota Creek and replace it with a 60-foot bottomiess arched
culvert. In addition, install two rock weirs for grade control and pool habitat creation and rock
slope protection for bank stabilization. Quiota Creek is a tributary to the Santa Ynez River and
Refugio Road is a County Road open to the public.

PROJECT LOCATION: Nearest town is Santa Ynez - Quiota Creek is located off of Highway
246 via Refugio Road to the South (headed towards the Pacific Ocean). Drive south of Hwy 246
on Refugio Road approximately 4 miles to reach Crossing 7. The specific location for Crossing 7
is Lat N34.55923, Long W120.08454.

PURPOSE: The project will open up unimpeded juvenile and adult fish passage for the
endangered southern steelhead to designated critical habitat by the National Marine Fisheries
Service for spawning and rearing. Secondly, the project will improve road safety and
accessibility for the public along Refugio Road.

CONTRACTOR: Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc.

DESIGN ENGINEER: Michael Garello, HDR Fisheries Design Center

PROJECT STATUS and TIME (as of the Board meeting date):

Status Time
Notice to Proceed 8/27/2012
Construction start 9/4/2012
Contract Time (to complete all work) 2.5 months
Compiletion Date 11/20/2012
Number of construction work days (WD*) (expected) 56
Elapsed Time (WD) 56
Remaining Time (WDs to complete all work) 0
Time Elapsed to Date 100%

*Working days as of the COMB Board meeting.

ITEM #
PAGE

|




FINANCIAL REPORT:

Amount
Revenues:
CDFG grant $442,736
WCB grant $397,683
COMB construction match $50,000

Total: $890,419

Estimated Costs:

COMB operating expenses $52,000
Construction COMB $50,000
Construction PLC $526,974
Contech prefabricated arch plus $161,805
SB County Encroachment Permit fee $20,745

Total: $811,524

Construction:

Construction Contract (PLC) + Match (COMB) $576,974
ConTech Contract Amount: $161,805
Approved Change Orders #1 (Block wall): $12,896
Approved Change Orders #2 (misc): $7,796

Adjusted Construction Contracted Amount: $751,675

Total Paid to Date*:
ConTech - initial bridge deposit: $53,685
ConTech - final bridge payment: $107,870
PLC - Inwice #1: $238,788
PLC - Inwice #2:  $177,066
PLC - Inwoice #3
PLC - Change Order 2 7,796
SB County - Encroachment Permit fee: $20,745

Ken Knight - arborist senices $480

Fugro - geotechnical senices + materials testing: $8,376
HDR - independent bridge design review: $8,194
Manzanita Nursery - mitigation trees: $1,193

Rogelio Jimenez - fence repairs: $150

Total Paid:  $748,359

Balance to Finish, Plus Retention: $63,165
% Spent of Estimated Costs: 94.8%
*As on COMB Board meeting.

There was a third PLC change order for $5,301 for the onsite modification of the prefabricated
bridge system (wing-wall end angle adjustment and headwall notching) that ConTech will cover
the cost.

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED:

The project began on 9/4/12 and was successfully completed on 11/20/12 (Figures 1-8). The
stream was allowed to flow on 10/18/12 and Refugio Road was reopened on 11/16/12. SB
County has approved the project and is very pleased with the results. Upon delivering final
documentation, the County will sign off on the Encroachment Permit and a Notice of Completion
will be filed.

WORK PROJECTED FOR NEXT MONTH
Final reporting and documentation are in process as well as final grant disbursement qﬁchtm # ¥

PAGE 2




PHOTOGRAPHS

ITEM# 3

Figure 2: Quiota Creek Crossing 7, completed project condition looking upstream towarcp K@E 2

hridae and cattle exchision fencina



iTEM#__ 8
Figure 4: Hydro mulching and seeding (11/20/12). PAGE ¥



Figure 6: Looking north across the bridge (11/19/12).



th across the bridge (11/19/12).

Looking sou

Figure 7

g
b

I
< W
5O
X
Eoa
—

AN

hul

T

D

ot

~

x

b wd

S

(0]

[@)]

0

S

Q0

(0]

c

pree]

[0)]

£

>

g

Figure 8: Local ranch hand en



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)

December 17, 2012 BOARD REPORT
Report By: David Baum

Conveyance System Operations Program

Summary

To ensure reliability, the Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on COMB’s
Distribution and Storage System. Staff continually works to improve the system as well as making
sure any deficiencies are addressed.

Lake Cachuma Operations

The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for November was 1918.8 acre-feet for
an average daily flow of 63.93. The lake elevation was 732.09 feet at the beginning of the month and
731.07 feet at the end. The storage change decreased 2,447 acre-feet. During the month, 50.0 acre-
feet of State Water Project water was delivered to the South Coast Member Units.

New Installations

Staff, with assistance from Blois Construction and Phil Brittan (BCC Electric), installed a second
blower at the North Portal. The blower will be used as a backup to the existing blower for the tunnel
walk scheduled for December 19, 2012.

Repairs

Air Release Valve and Vacuum (AVAR) at Station 442+50 in the lower reach was inspected and it
was determined that it should be relocated above ground. Manhole flange and riser will be replaced,
a new 4” pipe will be installed from the manhole to the road shoulder and a new air valve will be
installed in the shoulder. Work will require a Caltrans permit. Drawing will be prepared and work will
be contracted out. This work has not yet been scheduled.

Preparation for Tecolote Tunnel Inspection

Develop procedures for upcoming Tecolote Tunnel inspection

Review schedule, protocol and procedures with Bureau of Reclamation (two conference calls)
Contract with Secorp Industries (OSHA certified) to provide rescue team as required by the Bureau of
Reclamation

Conference call with the County Fire Department and Secorp Industries

Develop and review lockout procedures and purchase locks and lockbox

Review confined space training (all O&M Staff has been previously certified)

Activities this Period

Venturi Meter flushing training

Monitor activities on the MURRP project as needed.

Exercise South Reach valves

Clean and inspect South Reach ARV and Blow Off Vaults

Adjust program read out for new flow meter at Glen Anne Turnout
Check all vaults for water intrusion after rain

Perform Lauro tunnel inspection

Assist in development of Field Maplet program

TEM# T

PAGE /




Routine Monthly Operation and Maintenance Activities

Perform preventative maintenance on North Portal Flow Control Valve

Flush all Venturi Meters

Maintain and service vehicles and equipment

Take water samples at the North Portal Intake Tower

Clean fish screens and perform Quagga mussel inspection at the North Portal Intake Tower
Read Anodes and record data

Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert Notices

Monthly dam inspections, and send report to USBR

Read Piezometer and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega, and Carpinteria Dams
Place rodent bait in all traps at all facilities

Meter reads

Water mitigation oak trees at both Cachuma Lake and Lauro reservoir sites
Carpinteria/Ortega/Lauro weed abatement/spraying

Weekly Safety Meetings
The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue education of Staff on safe practices in the
field and on-site. In these safety meetings Staff is urged to ask questions about the topic being
discussed and share some incidences related to the topic. Discussion includes how the incident could
have been prevented. Regular safety meetings help Staff to constantly have safety on their mind. The
following topics were reviewed.

¢ Shift Work

e Trench Safety

o Gate Valve Safety

¢ Hand Tools

Photos

Installing Blower at North Portal

ITEM # Z

PAGE oL




Air Vacuum and Release Valve (AVAR), in above vault, scheduled to be replaced

ITEM# _
PAGE 3




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 17, 2012
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Robinson, Sr. Resource Scientist

Bruce Mowry, General Manager

RE: November 2012 FISHERIES PROGRAM REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS during the
month of November 2012 that has been broken out by categories.

Thermograph Network:

All thermographs were deployed at the beginning of May and picked up at the end of November to
record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and several
tributaries. The units are downloaded monthly and the results are summarized in the Annual
Monitoring Report. All units were removed from the river and streams at the end of the month for
the winter.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month from April through December at the Hilton Creek Watering System
(HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the lake and allows
for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for the HCWS and
lake-turnoff.

Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:

COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the
Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates:
Quiota Creek Crossing 7: A status report of the project construction is provided in a
separate Board memao.

Quiota Creek Crossing 1: Two grants have now been submitted for the construction cost of
this project to the Restoration Program at CDFG and California Wildlife Conservation Board.
COMB has committed to a $50,000 construction match for this effort. Results of these grant
competitions will be announced in the winter of 2013. If successful with these grants, this
project would be constructed in the fall of 2013.

ITEM#__Jjo

PAGE __ I



Quiota Creek Crossing 0: Staff met with CDFG grants coordinator at the site to discuss
restoration possibilities. The visit was productive and staff is now in process of gathering the
needed materials to submit two grants in the spring of 2013 for the construction of this project
in the fall of 2014 as suggested by the CDFG grants coordinator.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: COMB staff has reviewed the HDR draft
drawings for this project to modify the fish ladder. We are awaiting their revisions at which
point they will be submitted to CDFG/NMFS for their review and suggestion on how to fund
and permit the project.

Highway 192 and Mission Creek: No further progress has been made on this project.

Surcharge Water Accounting:

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily Operations Report. The start
time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of full surcharge. As
of May of this year, all of the Fish Rearing account waters have been used and we are now using
Project Yield to meet target flows. The amount of water used during November was 367.3 acre-
feet. Subtracted from the Project Yield total was the Adaptive Management Account (AMA) release
of 35 acre-feet in October that was called for by the Adaptive Management Committee.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts® Allocation Amount Used** Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 0 500
Fish Rearing*** 5,242 5,242 0
Project Yield 5,692
Total: 8,942 10,934 3,700

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942.

** Values as of 10/31/12.

*** This water is for meeting required target flows. This is not an official account
and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

There were no additional target flow releases to Alisal Bridge from the last COMB Board meeting;
hence no additional Adaptive Management Account (AMA) waters were used.

Reporting:

The draft WY2010 Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) was reviewed by the COMB Fisheries
Committee and their comments were incorporated. The report was then sent to Reclamation and
we are awaiting their review comments. Staff continues drafting the WY2011 AMR.

Outreach and Training:

Staff has been working with CDFG on the training and installation of a DIDSON system at the
Salsipuedes Creek trap site. The system should be fully operational by the end of December and
will facilitate monitoring fish migration during high and turbid flow conditions when our conventional
trapping system needs to be removed. Staff participated in a Santa Ynez Charter School field trip
to the Santa Ynez River where a presentation was given on the watershed, river hydrology and the
endangered steelhead.

ITEM #__IO

PAGE __ &




Consultant Activity Summary (November):
Kenneth A. Knight Consulting (Ken Knight) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:
monthly field maintenance, monitoring and Plan development.

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design and engineering oversight for Quiota
Creek Crossing 7 project.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

ITEM#__ (0

PAGE 3




TRI COUNTY December 4, 2012
1:00 pm = 3:30 pm

Chase Palm Park Center
236 E. Cabrillo Blvd.
TEAM

Santa Barbara, CA

FUNDING FOR IMPROVED SALMONID HABITAT

DRAFT FORUM AGENDA

1. Welcome and introductions (10 minutes)

2. Update on CalFish Identifying Needs for New Fisheries and Habitat Data and Tools in South Coast Watersheds
With Special Focus on the Southern Steelhead Recovery Plan (60 minutes)

Laura Ryley, PSMFC, presented a workshop for TCFT in March 2012 in an effort to collect input about the types of
fisheries resource questions we need to answer in the course of our work. Our collective input has been integrated into
CalFish in an effort to increase its value to us in answering specific restoration and resource questions. Laura will return to
TCFT at this meeting with the new tools CalFish can offer/is in the process of adding to the site with a special focus on
how CalFish can help understand and assess threat sources and plan for recovery actions identified in the Southern
Steelhead Recovery Plan.

3. Strategic Approach to Implementing the Southern Steelhead Recovery Plan (40 minutes)
Topie: Continuation Discussion of Strategic Approach to Implementing the Southern Steelhead Recovery Plan in Santa
Barbara and Ventura Counties

At past forum meetings, Milena Viljoen, formerly of NOAA NMFS, provided an introduction to an analysis concept
we’ve further developed together at subsequent meetings. The concept involves cross referencing funded projects, critical
recovery actions and major watershed threats to assist in identifying future recovery efforts.

We’ll continue work on the following tasks during this forum.

*  Generating ideas for Formulating a Strategic Approach to Implementing the Southern Steelhead Recovery Plan in
Santa Barbara and Ventura Counties

»  Considering criteria to rank project needs of Core watersheds

Bring along your organization’s priority projects list(s).
4. Agency Permitting Panel Preparation (30 minutes)

In advance of the next forum we’ll ask you to consent on a list of permit panelists and begin brainstorming questions. The
focus of these questions should address the issues or inquiries that evolve while applying for restoration permits, specifically
for fish passage projects. The more questions that we can develop and provide to the panelists in advance of the next
meeting, the better our panel participants can address them during the panel discussion.

The goal of this panel is to ask questions of and hear from agency representatives to further define strategic mechanisms
to implement the southern steelhead recovery plan so that constraints and challenges that are being experienced by project
proponents can be better understood and addressed in project design, permitting and implementation.

5. Next Public Forum Meeting: Tentatively March 19,2012

MISSION STATEMENT: To work with federal, state, and local agencies and non-governmental groups to secure funding and
execute projects in support of salmonid recovery and habitat enhancement, improve information about restoration and recovery
activities, and enhance public understanding and support for such actions.

www.fishteam.org

ITEM# 1

PAGE [




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2012

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET [LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
Boundary Meter 235.70 18+62 G. WEST 114.72
Less 2% system losses (4.7 178+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 856.67
122+20 STOW RANCH 0.01
Bishop Ranch (Wynmark)(Water F 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) (Warren Act Con 0.00
SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contre 0.00
TOTAL 971.40
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 63.78
386+65 MWD YARD 85.45
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 1.31
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 102.69
599+27 TORO CANYON 4.22
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 18.73
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 11.33
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.29
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 0.05
SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contrz 0.00
TOTAL 287.84
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 1,603.63
! SO. FLOW (696.64)
Gibralter  PENSTOCK (508.33)
Sheffield = SHEF.LIFT 130.26
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP)(Warren (50.00)
TOTAL 478.92
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 4.37
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 50.00
TOTAL 230.98 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including fror 50.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 11/30/2012 METERED DIVERSION 1,973.52

ITEM#__ 1d a

PAGE

J




12-13 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2012 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

~ SBCITY

MONTH YTD

‘ ; TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Lec. Diversion) 1,919 5,097
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 81 250
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 4 8
State Water Diversion Credit 0 55
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 1,974 4,961
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 15 32
Total Production 2,004 5,355
Total Deliveries 1,989 5,049
Unaccounted-for 15 307
% Unaccounted-for 0.73% 5.73%
e ‘ SYRWCD

TOTAL

REMAINING BALANCE

479 288 116 4 1,602
256 37 115 407
Same Mo/prev. yr 757 786 124 202 4 1,873
M&I Yr to date 1,618 1,470 682 260 8 4,038
Ag. Yr to date 609 0 109 287 0 1,004
TOTAL YTD 2,227 1,470 790 547 8 5,043
USAGE % YTD 21.8% 10.9% 21.1% 14.7% 0.3% 14.9%
Previous Year/YTD 1,768 1,639 386 432 11 4,236
Evaporation 0 17 2 2 0 21
Evaporation, YTD 6 58 10 9 0 83
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 879 5,715 1,099 931 3 8,627
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange® 62 41 41 27 171 0
Transfers/Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 10,263 14,033 3,791 3,771 2,483 34,341

2,475

29,215

** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008,
State Water Deliveries for November to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 50 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 0 AF; MWD received O;
City of SB received 0 AF; and CVWD received 0 AF from ID#1 in November 2012.

ITEM#__ | ) «

PAGE &2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440'":

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Outlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month:

1.34 Season:

MONTH: November 2012
518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

348.00 Feet
94.74 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

545.80 Feet
564.71 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

453.80 Feet
42.60 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

379.30 Feet
33.34 Acre Feet

640.65 Acre Feet
15.47 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

731.07 Feet

136,062 AF
2,386

408.0 AF
-70 AF
0 AF
367.3 AF
0.0 AF
0 AF
50 AF
-2,447 AF
1,918.8 AF

1.64 Percent of Normal: 58%
ITEM #
PAGE

_lda

3




ITEM# __[J)
&

Ah
Q)
<C
0.
0 0 eve [0 0 o o 0 o o o 0 0 o 0 0 0 £8¢ iejot
0 0 0 0 0 6 o 0 0o o 0 0 0 Jo 0 o o 0 Jaquisdaq
0 o 0S 0 0 0o o 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0$ aquisroN
0 o S5 0 0 o o 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0o o Io 1890100
0 |o sr [0 0 0 o 0 g o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 001 lsquieides
0 o o€ 0 0 0 0 Jo o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 Isnbny
0 o 0 0 0 0 o 0 o o 0 0 0 o 0 g o 0 Ainp
0 1o Joe 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o (o 9¢ aunp
0 o €2 0 0 0 o 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 0 8 o 154 Re
0 o sz o o o o o Jo o p o o o o o o sz Idy
0 o 0S 0 0 0o o 0 0o o 0 0 o |o 0 0o o 05 Yol
0 1o Si 0 fo 0o 0 0 0 Jo 0 0 0o o 0 0o o Sl Aieniga-
0 o 0z 0 0 o o 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 o o foz fienuer
0 o 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0o o 0 P g
- zioz
; : METORMIN O OS 01 [Peiois [ oi] V101 | HINOW
oW preg oMwo1 paeal pieg amo preq paea ‘g's pnsa | owea| /den3 ami pnea | isueir paea amao pasa | auataa

Cwum\s mm:m:uxm A0 L#d mn.0>>~u_>w apnjout Jou $30(1) A'INO LSVOD HLNOS - ONILNNODIY 1O3rodd MILVM 3LVLS gN0D

0 0 v [0 vy izs o o o Jo 0 o Jo a1z [o o Joos Jo 0o Jo Jo €101 fejol
0 o 0 o o 3 0 0 0o o 0 o 1o 0 0 0o Jo 0 0 0 ) Jaquisoaq
0 n 0 0o (o oy 0 o o o 0 0o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 fse JBGUIBAON
0 o 0 0o o Gl 0 0 o o 0 0 Jo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18G0j00
o 1o 0 e o el 0 0 0 0 0 6 o 0 0 0 0 0 0o o o Jequisjdes
0 n 0 o o 08 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 9 o 08 1snbny
0 n 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 Anp
0 o 4 0 |y 0s 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 v6 sunp
0 o 0 6 o 0 0 lo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o |[o 0 Aepy
0 o 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 o 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 iudy
0 o 0 0 o s o} 0 0 0 0 0 0 Io z8e 0 0 0 0 0 0 yolep
0 o 0 0o o 60L |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 el o g 8Ll 0 0 0 /2T Arenugay
0 0 o} 0 0 ZL o 0 o o 0 0 0 soL o z8e 0 0 0 605 Arenuer
0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pmig leg
1102
OS 9} [P2(O)S [oNET] O} 08 0} [polois [oe Ol OS 0} iids/dend|peiols e off OS o} [paiols xm._ ol 95 o} jpaioisiere ol OS o) paloisieve of M 0 OS 0} PEIOIS avejoll ayviol | HINOW

PARa U._s. e

_pnea sasy pnea | prea  omwol paeal enea amo pnea| paea cm's paea| pweal idens ami paea | usuerr paeg amao paea | auATEa
(1e3eMm 9BURYIXS IO LAl ‘ADMYAS @pnjoul Jou mmon: ATTNO LSVOD HLINOS - ONILNNODIVY LOArodd ¥aLVM J1VLS g9iN0D




s1z'e VLOL Y )
des
Bny
inr 3 w
ung
Aepy m G
1dy fooe <
ey LI+ B
go4
uer
2971
[4) 2174 (4% 8201 SLE 0 GLE AON
0y8e 4513 8201 809 0 809 180
fejo L ov '8N ov 1’ |ejoL YIuoy
SAONVYIVE DNINIVINTY
0 deg
0 Bny
0 nr
0 unp
0 Rew
0 1dy
0 ey
0 ged
0 uep
0 23
0 AON 0 0 Ll Ll
y24 Zl Gl L2+X3 LA 100 0 0 Lyl- Lyl
£18'2 008°L €10t 1€6 1€6 jeg uiBag Yiuopy 1By 1N 1By 1IN
eloL ov '8N ov '8N fejof FINAIHOS INIFHHND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANV I1NA3HOS SNOISIATY ANV ITNATHOS SNOISY¥3IANOD
L£6 €192 fejoy
dog
Bny
mr
unp
Aepy
1y
1B
ged
uer
2aQg
0 0 0 9l Ll AON
0 0 0 9/l JA4? pAL ; 1€6 €18¢ 120
1eloL. 1By 9N 16y 19N ? JBBA SNOIABId  JESA JUSLIND YIUopw
198)-910y UONB20|Y [ 1981-810y 19391-a10y JanofieD  enpsyosg
LNINITLILNG LNIFHAND OL SAONVYIVE VIAOCANUUYD OL a3asn ¥3LYM IViOL panoiddy
AIDAVHI a3sn ¥3Lvm AADUVHI A3ASN ¥3LYM

€1/0€/6 ‘01 ZL/1/0| JBaA J0RNUOD

ZLI0g/LL "9'W0°D Aq pejepdn 1set

J0L13S1Q 1o pp Adjjep eudjuidien :Aug oenuo)

Z08L-¥SAH# LOVHINGD - LOArO¥d YINNHOYD
Q38N Jd31vYM J0 AHVIIINNS




L£0'g WLOL

1€08 1324 9165 0 0 0
2006 11£2 1€99 0 0 0

[BjoL ov I8N ov BN 1ejol

SIONYIVE ONINIVIISY

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
29 13 144 29+X3 L#Al
2Ze'6 0¥’z 2989 162 8¢9 648 leg uibag

|ejloL ov BN ov BN ejol

SNOISIATY ANV STTINGIHOS

1.6 95¢ GlLL 0 0
Z8¢g L0} §l¢ FAZA 2€9

lejol By 18N 16y I?N

les)-a.0y UOHBIO|IY ~ Jev)-210y
INIWITLILNT LNJ¥HND OL SIONVIVE YIAOAUYVYD OL
Q3DYVHI G3sN ¥3Llvm d3OAUVYHI d3sn ¥3ivm

€1/0€/6 ‘01 21/1/0} 1ESA J0RHUCD

| o
©

deg
By
e
unp # E
Aeiy M G
1dy [ A
Jep - o
qad -
uep
28@
AON
10
Uluow
dag
By
Ing
unp
Aep
idy
1ep
ge4
uep
29Q
AON 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 p- 4
Luop 16y I8N 16y 13N
FTNAIHOS LNIHHNO HILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISH3IANOD
6.8 22¢6 [ejoL
deg
Bny
ng
unp
Aepn
dy
e
qo4
uep
BETg)
AON
618 4455 0
Jes\ snoiaslgd JesA jusingd —‘_«CO_)_
199}-210y Janokue)  9npsyog
a3sN ¥31VM IVLOL panoiddy
TLI0E/LL "9 0D Aq pajepdn jse
PUISI 1918 19109 :Anug oenuod

Z08L-HSLIH LOVHLNOD - LO3I0Yd YINNHOVD
QESN MILYM JO AYYINIANS




1D «

166°C VLOL I~
deg
Bny
Ing
unp +* (X1
Aepy M G
1dy i <
ey rTl. o
ged
uer
J3(
2692 592 12ve 0 662 662 AON
2692 S92 12¥2 0 929 929 fiolg)
fejol 16y 18N 1By X [eloL Huo
SAINYTVE ONINIVINTY
0 dag
0 Bny
0 ine
0 unp
0 Key
0 Jdy
0 lepy
0 gad
0 uep
0 08Q
0 AON 0 0 18 1¢-
174 84 Ly+X3 LHG1 1°0 0 0 €L gl
169'2 592 98¢e'z 0 660°1 660} leg uifieg Yuoy 16y 13N 16y i3
1210 L 1By KX 16y 1% 1elo]. F1NAFHOS INTHAND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANV 3INAIHOS SNOISYIANOD
06/ 601 289 6601 1692 feloL
dag
Bny
nr
unp
Repy
Jdy
Jep
ged
uer
23(
0 0 0 1€ 062 Virds 528 F4 qze iy 98z AON
0 0 0 €L 00p cly So¥ 8 G9b ZL ¥6¢ 6601 1692 100
[BjJoL 16y X Jby 13N iejol 12101 by 2N Jesp snoeld  IBaA JuaLND yuo
1o9)-0.10y uoesolly _ J98)-a10y 199)-310y Lw>o>tmo aNpsyYos
ANIIITLILNT INIHNND OL SIONVIVE YIAOANNUYD OL a3asn ¥3ILYM TV.LOL panosddy
A39¥VHD g3ISN ¥3LVM QIADUVHD a3SN ¥ILYM
ZLI0E/LL "9 IN'0"D Aq pajepdn 3se
JOoLIISIQ 19)BAAN OFID3juo rﬁ:cm oenuod

€1/0€/6 10} £1/1/0L MDA joBAUOD

Z08L-HSLH 1OVYINOD - LOArONd YHNHOVD
QESN HM3LYM 40 AHVIINNS




y0S'2L Wwiol

8i¢e8
gles

0 81€8 0
0 81¢8 0

98lLy 98LYy
289y 289¥%

{ejol

......... '8
SIAONVYIVE ONINIVINGH

I8 el

COOO0OO0OO0OOOOOQO

~
N~
N»
<

134
1/2'8

GLL's SLL'G

Ly4+X3 LHCH
leg uibeg

ejoL

- BN
SNOISIATY ANV 3TNAIHOS

8N feloL

deg
By
nr
unp
Rep
1dyy
1B
o4
uep
29
AON
20
Uluow

deg
By
nr
unp
Aep
idy
Jep
ge4
uer
28(]
AON 0
120 0
Luopy 1By

felol

1By EX 1By

I8N

0Lyt

o

0Lt

6L
166

6LY
166

QOO OOCOOQOO0

|E}O} iby 13N

LNIWTTLILNTG INFHHND OL

199)-010y

G3ADUVHI SN dILVM

uoneso|y

198}-010y
SIONVIVE ¥43AOAMNVYD OL
G3IDUVHO TSN HILVM

198)-210y
d3asn J31LVM V10l

€1/0€/6 [0} ZL/1/0} B JOBIQUOD

0
0

I8N
FINAIHIS LNIHIND

[ o
S

ITEM #
PAGE

0 ]
0 0
1By 18 N

HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISH3IANOD
GLLS 1128 oL
deg
By
ng
unp
Repy
ady
e
qe4
uep
28Q
AON

G116 1128 RO

Jea A snoneld
Janohied

JBBA Juauny
anpayos
paaosddy

YUo

ZLI0g/LL "9 W00 Aq pejepdn jse

eleqieqg ejueg jo Ajin

Aug oenuo)

Z08L-NGLH LOVHINOD - 103r0Nd YINNHOVD
aasN ¥3LYM 40 AYVININNS




ITEM#_ 13
7

GL¥'2 WIOL
Ll
deg ]
Bny A
g o
ung
Aepy
idy
lep
ge4
uep
o =T}
G2 1521 1Y) 0 0 AON ‘FLON.
(4 1621 zeL 0 0 I8V fale}
oL 1By 18N by XY 1201 pesn 4y yuopy
SIONYIVE ONINIVINTY SHYUVYd ALNNOD
0 dsg
0 By
0 e
0 unp
0 Aepy
0 idy
0 ey
0 gs4
0 uep
0 v2Q
0 AON 0 0 0 0
(L21) (1e) (o¥1) Ly-PMu/ | y-A110/29-pMB) £Z-pMAS X3 100 0 0 ¢- S
1697 88.'1 £98 € ¢ |eg uibag yiop 16y 18 N 16y 12N
[N 1By X7 1By EXT [elo L FINAIHIS LNIFHHND YILYM JOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY GNY 3TINAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
) 9 € 1692 [ejo1
0 deg
0 By
0 Inp
0 unp
0 Rely
0 Jdy
0 Jepy
(1] 984
0 uep
0 =T
v 0 14 0 0 0 0 ¥ AON
L 0 L 0 g 0 0 ¥ 4 1592 10
[BI0L 1By 18N 1By [EL {ejo1 el 16y JEBASNOINGId BB JUSLND Yuop
189}-310y 199}-310y 198j-010y
LNIWITLILNG LNIMNND OL SIONVIVE HIAOANNYD OL gasSN ¥31VYM TVLOL Janokied anpayos
QIDUVHI SN ¥ILYM QI9OYUVHD ISN ¥ILYM panoiddy
THOE/LL "G W 0D Aq pajepdn ise
VHCGH _uu_bm_o UOHJBAIBSUOD JBJRAN JBAIY ZSUL RJURS Hbzcm ejuod
€1L/0€/6 01 ZL/1L/01 JESA 10BIU0D
Z08L-MSGLH LOVHINOD - 103roNd YNAHOYD

QSN J4LVM 40 AUVIAIINNS




S
G12'62 Tviol VA
g
dag
Bny
nr
unp =~ m
Aeiy
iy m G
e T A
g LI
uep
JaQ
96eve 665 10¥81 Gl¢ [} 144 668V 06'¢ AON
LE£GT 5029 92161 209 80€5 9166 £ 00
el 1oy PN 16y I8N jelol pasn 4V Lpuoly
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIYN SMUVd ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dog
0 0 0 0 0 0 By
0 0 0 0 0 0 ne
0 0 0 0 0 0 unp
0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepy
0 0 0 0 0 0 Jdy
0 0 0 0 0 0 Jepy
0 0 0 ] 0 0 ge4
0 0 0 0 0 0 uep
0 0 0 0 0 0 28(
0 0 0 0 0 0 AON 0 0 08- 08
0 (1) 1 0 0 0 PO 0 0 18- 18
yiL'62 £ig'9 10v'61 681} Thy'L 129'8 feg uifag iuop 16y e 16y I?W
[e10]. 16y 18N 1By 19N {ejol I1NAIHOS LNTHHND HALYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TRA3HOS SNOISHIANOD
Zv0's 700°L 820’y 1298 rLiS2 lejor
0 0 dog
0 0 Bny
0 0 ine
0 0 unp
0 0 Rep
0 0 Jdy
0 0 e
0 0 ge4
0 0 uer
0 0 28Q
616 962 6l €61 €06 180') GE0'L YA 0102 801 209') %¢6G AON
£8¢ 104 9.2 96 §12'2 112’z 8v9'C £9 Ze0'E 969 9Ev'e %106 1298 y1162 120
[e10L 16y X by 13N lejol Al ZE] felot 16y I3 %950 JBsA snoiAeld  JBOA JUSLND Yuop
J98}-210Y uonedo|y _ 188)-810y 199)-2.10y E>o>tm0 9NpPaylIs
ANIFWITLILNG INSM¥ND OL SIONYIVE ¥IAOANNYD OL a3sn ¥3LVM IViOL panoiddy
JIOUVHO a3sn ¥IALVM JI9UVHD @3asn ¥3LYM
ZLI0SILL "9 W 0’D Aq pajepdn jse
CL/0E/6 :0) ZL/1/0L JBDdA JoRIuUo) >o:mm< 13]BAA "0 BilBgiBg BlUES HB_EM joenuod

Z081-¥SLH LOYHLINOD - 1D3r0Hd YINNHOVD
d3snN H3LYM 40 AUVIINNS




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

DECEMBER 2012 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: December 12, 2012
DAY ELEV STORAGE COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIP ON ————— RELEASE - AF, ——— EVAP PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW  INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. [INCH INCHES
INLAKE CHANGE AF. AF, AF. TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
731.07 136,062
1 731.05 136,014 -48 -13.9 0.0 6.0 26.4 12.0 .0 .0 1.7 .013 .03
2 731.05 136,014 +0 -0.2 0.0 43.7 26.4 12.0 .0 .0 5.1 .039 .22
3 731.09 136,110 +96 7.6 0.0 129.3 28.9 11.9 .0 .0 A .001 .65
4 731.07 136,062 -48 2.1 0.0 2.0 331 11.9 .0 .0 71 .054 .01
5 731.04 135,990 -72 -20.4 0.0 .0 347 11.9 .0 .0 50 .038 .00
6 731.03 135,966 -24 23.1 0.0 .0 29.2 11.9 .0 .0 6.0 .046 .00
7 731.01 135,918 -48 5.9 0.0 .0 28.9 1.9 .0 .0 13.1 100 .00
8 730.98 135,847 -71 -15.8 0.0 .0 29.8 1.8 .0 .0 13.5 103 .00
9 730.95 135,775 -72 -20.6 0.0 .0 29.8 1.9 .0 .0 9.7 074 .00
10 730.94 135,752 -23 23.0 0.0 .0 289 11.9 .0 .0 52 .040 .00
" .0
TOTAL (AF) 310 9.2 0.0 181.0 296.1 119.2 0 .0 66.5 .508 91
{AVG) 135,945
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.

INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

12 b
12b

ITEM #
PAGE




Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: NOVEMBER 2012

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Cachuma L.ake Boat Launch
Tags attached to boat and
trailer. These boats have not
been removed from trailer

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- NOVEMBER 2012

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 436 since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 436 not subject to inspection or
Total Vessels Quarantined 0| 0% decontamination.

Returning with Boat Launch Tag 307 | 70% No mussel species have been
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 76 1 17% Srﬁaetr?r?gogaac’:'lyu\rfasi(:ke as of
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 53 [ 12% November 30, 2012.

4-stroke engines 121 1 28%

2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 127 | 29%

2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 135 | 31%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 0
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 0

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 0
Debris on hull

Plug installed

From infected county
Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 feet
Out-of-state
Unspecified

QIO IO |00 IO

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county
Quarantined from SB County 0

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

(=]

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California
Inspection Date and Time : 2012.11.20; 1215 -~ 1600 PDT

Method: 14 PVC/Cement/Sampling Stations; 394 linear feet of line
Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (CSD), Keith Yaeger (Sea Grant).

Lake Elevation: 731.25 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
G:\PARKS-OPERATIONS\MID COUNTY\CACHUMA\WQUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection
Summaries\Inspection Summaries\Cachuma Quagga Reports 2012\ANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2012.11.doc

ITEMg 2.
PAGE /




